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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THk PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERINGS ‘

CASBE NO., 6662
Order No. R=6326

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR A DUAL COMPLETION
'AND DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, RIO
ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. 2n October 17,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel 5. Nutter,

Nok; on this 30th day of April, 1980, the Division
iDirector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has juriasdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

. {2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Corporation, sesks
uthority to complete its Jicarilla "A®" Well No. 22¥, located
in Unit K of Secticn 24, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, NiPM,
io Arriba County, New Mexico, as a dual completion (conventicna
jto produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing
to commingle and produce the Wildhorse Gallup and Basin-
ta zones through a parallel tubing string.

Lx {3) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion -
e feasible and in accord with good conservation practices
insofar as the Blanco Mesaverde and one or the other of the
other two zones are concerned.,

(4) That the shut-in surface pressure of the Dakota forma-
tion in the subject well is 1725 psi.

1
add




i
-
pale No. 6662
Oxder No. R~6326

i (5) That although the shut~in surface pressure of the
(Gallup formation in the subject well is unknown, the shut-in

-isurface pressure of the Gallup formation in eight nearby wells
anges from 323 psi to 44€ psi, and averaqes 572 psi.

I e

t (6) That there is no reason to believe that the pressure
in the Gallup formation in the subject well is substantially
different than in the nearby wells and, in fact, applicant
stated that the Gallup preasure in the aubject well ".,,would
be 350 psi, plus or minus 25 psi.*®

B S A e

: (7) - That assuming a Gallup pressure of 350 psi and a
§ Dakota pressure of 172% psi, without regard to any pressure
E build-up due to gas gradient, the Dakota pressure would be
some 4.9 times the Gallup pressure.

TN,

- ft&an A - A

{87} That &GCh & presauie diiierential is not conducive
to the prevention of cross-flow batween z0nes, particularly
during intervals when the well may be shut in, and cculd re~-
sult in waste.

R I I

(9) That the application to commingle the Gallup and
Dakota formations in the well bore of the subject well should
be denied.

{10) That the applivant should be permitted to duaily

P P R N . O Y .

vwrav\-u WA WM YWY WAL \.U pa.uuube g" IZOI ‘BI BL‘mo
7ucuavotdc Pool through one string of tubing and to produce
gas from either the Gallup formation or the Dakota formation
through another parallel string of tubing, but only after
taking such action as may be necessary to isolate the Gallup
and Dakota formations from each other,

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of Supron Energy Corporation

for authority to complete its Jicarilla "A" Well No. 22Y,
located in Unit X of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 4

: West, MMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as a dual completion
{(conventional) to produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pocl
through tubing and to commingle and produce the Wildhorse Gallup
and Basin-Dakota zones through a parallel tubing string is
hereby denied.

FARS Sy oy sy

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant is hersby authorized
to seeX approval, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 112-A of
the Division Rules and Regqulations. of the dual completion of

IR AR OM AN Pt e o
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Case No. 6662
Order No. R=-6326

;Lhc aforasald well o produce gas from the Bianco Mesaverde
1l and from the Wildhorse Gallup or the Basin-Dakota Pools

3 ‘tggough parallel strings of tubing.

PR R L -

F
U

PROVIDED FURTHER, that prior to such approval, applicant
ishall " furnish evidence to the Division Director that the
Wildhor se Gallup and the Basin-Dakota reservoirs in the subject
Lell have been adequately isolated from each other to prevent
communication between the two reservoirs.

el

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

- DONE at Banta Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
Pbove deaign;god.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

October 12, 1979

ECEIVLD

Mr. Rudy Motto e e [
Supron Energy Corp, i RO
P. 0. Box 808 \53 Q0T LOLES % .

e -~

——

Farmington, NM 87401 .
o ((‘\!\:”' f‘/ \T':)” D“\/\DIO l

Re: Supron Energy Corp. NTAE
Jicarilla A #22Y
K=-24=26N-h\

Dear Mr, Hotto:

We agree with the following productfon splft for the €aptioned
downhole comm!ngled well'

Gallup 75% of a!l produced gas
- 50% of ail produced ofl

Dakota 25% of all produced gas:
50% of all produced oll

1f there are questions please contact us,

Yours very truly.

gl Ko p. L

’ n. u. t\cntu IOK

Supervisor, Dlstrict #3
ARK:mc
xc: 011 Conservation Division, Santa Fe, NM

Gas transporter- Gas Company of New Mexlco
0i1 Transporter- Plateau, Inc.

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
i805) 324-8178




» LARRY KEHOE
: SECRETARY

~~~~ BRUCEKING
GOVERNGR
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NEW MEXICC )

MENERGY AND MINEHALS DEPARTMENT |

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

T T —— e 1000 RO mo.;e ncw:n
: ) AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410 -
October 12, 1979 (805) 334-6178

- 3
- WV L ,,3—2"..\“‘;""‘
Mr., Rudy Motto ,_“‘Qf‘"ﬁ.,;.j.w—-r--" 511“
Supron Energy Corp, iy ey ine
P. Po Box 835 P \\\\ QCT 19 913 g\t\)
Farmlington, NM 87401 S : ""‘;‘:T'vg‘ VASION

| OlL CONGTRYATION
Re: Supron Energy Corp, SANTA ©=
Jicarilla A #22Y

K=24-26N~-4W
Dear Mr, Motto:

We agree with the following production spltt for the €aptioned
downhole convntngled well:

75% of all produced gas

Gallup
50% of all produced ol!
Dakota  25% of all produced gas

50% of all produced oi!

If there are questlons please contact us,

oo .;-v-)y I»rnl\l
ﬂ‘/) /c/W)/C
A. R, Ken rick :

Supervisor, District #3
ARK:mc
/0/‘! Conservation Divisfon, Santa Fe, NM

Gas transporter- Gas Company of New Mexfco
011 Transporter- Plateau, Inc.




SuprroN ENeErRGY CORPORATION
Post Orrice Box 808
FarminaTroN, New MEexico 87401

October 10, 1979

011 Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick
Al,

5 Per our conversation on 10-9-79 the production split on our Jicarilla "A"
No. 22aY well (24-26N-4W) will be as followss

Gas 011
T ' “Galiup 5%  50%

Dakota 25% 50% A . T B

onnslh &~

Kenneth E. Roddy
ProductiOn Superintendent
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| State land Office Rullding
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ZXAMINER HEARING
5
____________________________________________________ ?
1 IN THE MATTER OF: ) CASE
: : . ) 6662
7 " Application of Supron Energy Corporation for) ’
a dual completion and downhole commlingling, )
8 Rio Arriba County, New llexico, )
)
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O F=1 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
=k SE 12 ST
= %47
3> G gk 1
;gé; : AFPPEARANGES
NN : .
°= " For Supron Energy Corporation: William F, Carr, Esq.
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"IN DEX

JERRY LEE

Direct Examination by Myr. Carr

Cross Examination hy Mr. Hutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit A

10




Santx Fe, New Mexic> §7501
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CERTIFIED SHORTHAND MEPORTER
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MR, NUTITR:  We'll call Case lNumbexr 6662.

HR. PADILLA: application of Supron Enerqy
Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling,
Rio Arriba County, New tlaexico. .

MR. CARR: My Dxaminer, my name is William
F. Carxr, law firm of Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe, .
appearing on behalf of the applicant. I have one withess

who needs to be sworn.
(Viitness sworn.)

MR. CARR: Mr. BExaniner, I believe the
record should reflect that this case was continued from the
September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing, and was continued to
enable the applicant to put together additianal Aats ocon-
cerning pressures of the downhole chmiﬁglgd zones.

MR. NUTTER: I believe that's correct but

I don't have the case file. 1le'll have a short recess and

I'll get the case file.

{(Thareafter a brief rgcoss

vas taken.)

JERRY LEE
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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| BOYD

SALLY WALTON
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3028Pliza Blanca (5061 4712462

11
12

13

Santu Fe, New 1oxio 37501

15

16

1)

18

19

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0 Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A, Jerry Lee, Dallas, Texas.

Q Mr. Lee, by whom arxe you enployed and in
what position?

A Supron Energy Corporation as a Drilling

and Production Engineer.

o iitve you praviously testified before this |
Commission and had your credentials accepted and made. a
matter of record?

- A Yes, I have.

-~ g

) AX r with the application in

this case?

A Yes, I am.
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: They are.
Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) - Mr. Lee, have you

prepared for introduction at this hearing today certain ex-

hibits?

A Yes, I have.

143 And are those exhibits staplad together
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Page 5
o -1 and labeled Supron hExhibit A? 0 T T e s
2 A They are. |
3 o Will vou please refer to those cxhibits
4 and explain the information contained therein to Mr. Nutter?
5 R, Exhibit A consists of three parts, the

e firet bging a map showing the offset Gallup or Wild llorse
7 Gallup completions to the A~22-Y Well.
8 The second is a table summarizing the 1977

9 annual shut-in pressures for each of the Supron operated

ggiE 0 | wells in the Wild Ilorse Gallup Fileld.
0wy
Z g o4 " In addition there is -- I have made some
o ._°_<§;.§ T e e e Tt S g
d §§§§ 12 analyses of thls data, to the effect that basically the shut-
> 8 g8 13 : , f
:‘lgég in pressures of all Wild Horse or Supron operated ¥Wild Horse
<z . . :
0 3 : 4 . ’ . .
" Gallup Wells are within 100 psi of the same in 1977.
b In 1978, February of 1978, Supron drilled
B4 sas sicariila 5-i5 Weii. Even though the well was iovcated I
7 in excess of a half mile from the closest producing Gallub
18 VWell, or Wild Horse Gallup well, its original shut-in pre‘ssu.’tm
¥ 1 was within 30 psi of that closest offset. This is indicative| -
v of a high degree of pressure communication in the Wild Horse
21 .
Gallup Field. This is further supported by the lack of major
2 , '
differences in shut-in pressure of each of the offset wells;
. . 23 ' o :
: \J i. e., all of the shut~in pressures were within 100 psi of
24 _ d
each other.
2

The third portion of *he exhibit basically
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(§08) 4712462
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being in the Jicarxrilla A-22-Y Well, being 1725 psi on Hovembe£
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Page 6

just states the shut-in pressure for the Dakota formation,

28th, 1978. 7This pressure is the maximum shut-in pressure
that has becen observed in the subject well and it is in line
with the anticipated shut-in pressure for the Dakota formatioq
in this areca.

N Q lias the Commission approved downhole com-
mingling of bakota and Gallup production in other wells in

the area?

A Yes, they have in the Jicarilla A-8 Well

I
!
,
1
’.
3

1

|

in the northwest quarter of Section 23, and in the Jicarilla §

e el A AL il e AAL Al asenmbdom AL Misededs. A _tWaak . _and 4dn._ B
To-Aand.in

LT NS AL Ll WDOUGLAVIL Ao wn LASIVARMIAS LY 4w S NS a was g PR —p—

the Jicarilla E-8 Well, also in that same section.

MR. NUTTER: Let's sce, what were those

two wells, Mr. Iee?
h . The Jicarilla -~ B
MR. NUPTTER: In Section 13?
A Jicarilia. E-7 and E-8. Those are Suprén
operated wells.
Or axcige me.
should be in Section 15.
MR. NUTTER: Oh.
A It's nqt on this map.

MR. NUTTER: It's not on the map. Okay.

e ‘Now, Mr. Lee, directing your attention to |
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Page 7
VN' 1 the subject well, are boath af the zoneg that you are PYo-
2 posing to downhole cormingle capabl: of only marginal oro-
3 duction?
4 A W That ig correct. On tosting of these zones
5 only extremely margirnal shows of gas, in fact, shows too |
5 small to actually ncasure at a rate, sustained rate, were i
7 encountered in either zone. " ‘
8 0 Do you believe the proposed completion
9 will be such as to vrevent migration between zones? ’ i
gggé 10 A The ~- as long as the well is in th.e pro- ]
_ = gg ég N ducing situation ‘the shut-in pressures ;Q_f: Vgif:rhgr“zqu_g exceed |
7 FHE T e rtne pressune tn tho area, s0 un tnat senss, se 2ons s
ggég e the well is producing, obviously thére can be no communicatiof
@8z “ because the drawdown at the surface is =-- exceedvs tl-le‘, or is
16 Jower than the pressure of either zone, and therefore thev
. flow would he to the surface.
“ e Siie e wells Aré both -- both zones Are |
18 margihal production, there would be no reason to shut this
9 well in other than to meet certain State requirements; i. e.,
2 packer tests or annual deliverability tests.
o If the well is regquired to be shut in for -
2 some reason, there is the possibility of cross flow occurrj.nq 3
: \:; 5 between the two zones. The differential pressure of appro#-
2‘ mately 1400 psi between zones could result in some minor
= : cross flow. This flow would be extremely between zones, of




Page 8 :
— |
1 course the flow would be from the hicher pressured Dakota
2 zone to the Callup Zone. It wvould necessarily be due to the
3 tight nature of both zones, and particularly the Dakota re-
4 servolir, which would be the zone which would be doing the
5 flowing, the amount of f£low that could occur would be restricted

6 primarily due to the permeability of the Dakota Zone.
7 Any flow that did occur in this shut-in
8 si‘tuation would serve to tend to nressure up the Gallup Zone

8 and thereby would further tend to restrict the ébility of

o g: 10 cross flow to occur.
2§:s |
} : E‘i " If however, there were some cross flow thaty
o~ gséi 12 did occur between the two zones, as soon as the well was
""" Eggg 13} returned tothe Vébz-écwiuc':viwnélst.aéus, adrawdown wrorvr.rx“lrciﬂthen agai
a E “ occur on the Gallup formation and by’f-.he same virtue that th
15 Gallup could take the production f£rom the Dakota Zone, it
1 would then turn around and give it back ufa to thewproductj‘.;on"
A7t seream.
18 Since the inﬁeresf‘; in both Dakota and
v s Gallup Zones is the same, there would' be no loss to any of_
20 the interest owners involved.
2 0 Do you believe that the proposed applicatiﬁ'\ |
j ‘ =z wonld be in the interest of conservation, the protection of B
3 B correlative rights, and the preventibn of waste?
: 24 R Yes, I do.
% ! Q. Are you prepared to make a recommendation
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CERTIFIED SHORTIAND REPORTER

SALLY WALTON BOYD
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to the Examiner as to the alloeatinan af nradustion boiuwoon

your testimony?

e

Page

w

20nes?

hW Yez, T am., In a nmeeting in Aztec boetween
Mr, Ken Roddy with Supron and Mx. Al Kendrick,:tnerbistrict 77777
Supcrvisor for the Corurission, a proposed allocation of
production is as follows: On the gas portion, 25 percant to
the Dakota Formation and 75 percent to the Gallup Formation.

On the oil production, commingled oil production, 50 percent

would be attributed tb.the Dakota and 59 percent to the

Gallup. This proposced allocation was arrived at on the basisﬁ_
of analysis of offset production primarily in the Jicarilla, :

Supron Jicarilla A NHo. 12 Well, located in the northwest. .- -1 -

quarter of Section 24.

It was also compared to the Jicarilla A-14
Well, also located in the noxtheast guarter of 24,

' 0 Do you have anything further to add to

A ¥No, 1 don't,
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, I’
would offer into evidence Supron's Exhilit A.
MR. NUTTER: Supron Exhibit A wili-be ad-
mitted into evidence.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further of Mr.

Lee on direct.
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CROSS E¥AMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER

0 Mr. Lee, you stated that individually these
two zoﬁes weié Qeiy low marginélrand neither could sustain
commercial producing rates, yet you hgve this test that was
submitted at the last hearing, and the two zones together
have an absolute open flow of 1.2 million. That's a pretty
fair well for the San Juan Basin, isn't it?

A 1.2 million absolute open flow, no, sir,

from the Gallup in particdlar. From the Gallup formation an

o e i o e

Q What's your pipeline pressure in this area?|

A Approximately 300 psi, and it's my under-
standingithat that should be reduced Significantly below that
‘in the near future due to some plans of Gas Company of hew
Mexico to put additional compression in in that area.

Q What do you think that a well with an abso-
lute open flow of 1.2 million would make into the pipeline

at that pressure?

A As a general rule, the maximum in the
San Juan Basin for any formation, a maximum of about 10 per-
cent of the absolute open flow is deliverabilitj'to the
pipeline.

Q And then this is a dual completion and the § ‘
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N
1 Mesaverde s3ide is much hetter, is that corraect?
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e o S , |
2 A Yes, sir, that is correct. i
|
3 Q I think it potentialed for about 5.5 millioﬁ.
4 A X am not -~ I don't remembey -~ racall the
5 fiauraa offhand, but that geens about right.
P
6 0 Mow, have you made any calculations as to
7 the actual pressuré off the Dakota at the Gallup datum? In
8 other words, measured that pressure by coming up the hole?
9 A No, sir, I haven't? I have not made a ?
‘ =-' L}
gg 33 8 | calculation of that nature. It would be essentially the same
0 . E= . - E
Zg ’=‘§ | fThe zones are only approximately 7 or 800 feet, and the gas - |
"7";7“,{’_.—5'”(f—:v.:"‘"'“v”;; """"""""""" T T e T s e e e - . 3 T T
R ;§j£ - Q And what you've got - xight, and the
> g £ 13 s .
jgé gradient is negligible and --
o« k3
aYs
°s ) u A Yes.
b Q And what you've got here are shut-in pres-
. ,jé, sures taken at the surface?
! 17 A Yes, sir, these are shut-in pressures at
1. the surface for the offseti wells.,
18 ' MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questiong
20
for Mr. lLee? He may be excused.
21 ' . .
Do you have anything further, Mr, Carr?
: 2 .
; MR. CARR: No, Mr. Examiner.
! 23
3,:3 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
: 24
they wish to offer in casc Number 6662?
25 .
; e'll take the case under advisement.
: i
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RIEPORTER'S CHRTIFICATE

4 I, SALLY V. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
5 that the foregoing and attached Transcript of the Hearing
s before the 0il Conservation Division was reported by me;
that said transeript is a full, true, and correct record
of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability,

from my notes taken at the time of the hearing,
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1, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
~~"OIL GONSERVATION DIVISION

-
State Land Office Building .
3 ~ Santa Fe, New Mexico g
I7 October I979
4
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MR, NUTTER: We'll call Casergumye;W§§§2,wﬂ

MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron Energy

Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

MR, CARR: Mr, Examiner, my name is Willia&

F. Carr, law firm of Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,
appearing on behalf of the applicant. I have one witness

who needs to be sworn.

(Witness sworn.]

record should reflect that this case was continued from the
September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing, and was continued to
enable thé applicant to put together additional data con-
downhiole Conﬁingied'zbﬁes.”

MR. NUTTER: I believe that's cofrect but

I don't héve the.cése file, We'll have a short recess and

I'11l get the case file.
was taken.)
JERRY LEE

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:




2 DIRECT EXAMINATION

3 BY MR. CARR:

4 1] Will you state your full name and place
5 of residence?
6 ’ A . Jerry Lee, Dallas, Texas. i
7 _ 0 Mr. Lee, by whom are you employed and in 1
8 what position? 1
9 A Supron Energy Corporation as a Drilling
ofs. 10 - .
> E gg and Productian Engineer.
§g§§ " e Have you previously testified before this || |
;EES rrrrrrrrrrrrrrr 2 | Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a
gggg 13 matter of record?
w3z " A Yes, I have.
15 : 0. Are you familiar with the application in
® . this case?
7 | A Yes, I am.
1 MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications
" acceptable? _
20 f MR. NUTTER: They are.
A Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr, Lee, have you
z prepared for introduCtioh at this hearing today certain ex-
= hibits? |
2 B Yes, 1 have,
» Q "And are those exhibits stapled together

e
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~_and labeled Supron Exhibit A?

o e T T gddition

" its Jicarilla E-15 Well. Even though the well was located

'
= EX
i

-Wéﬁ?’mww:;.ugm‘ I T T E R T

A They are.

0 Will you please refer to those exhibits
and explain the information contained therein to Mr. Nutter?

A V Exhibit‘A consiéts of three parts, the
first being a map showing the offset Gallup or Wild ﬁorse

Gallup completions to the A-22-Y Well.

annual shut-in pressures for each of the Supron operated

wells in the Wild Horse Gallup Field.

e

ti’@re‘i‘s—‘—‘ ‘"I""h_aye maaqe some
analyses of this déta, to the éffect £hat basically the shut-
in pressures of all Wild Horse or Supron operated Wild Horse
Gallup Wells are within 100 psi of the same in 1977.

In 1978, Pebruary of 1978, Supron drilled -

in excess of a half mile from the closest producing Gallup

Well, or Wild Horse Gallup well, its original shut-in pressunf

was within 30 psi of that closest offset. This is indicativé’;f

of a high degree of pressure communication in the Wiid'Hbrsé

Gallup Field. This is further supported by the lack of majoj'"ﬁ

differences in shut-in pressure of each of the offset wells;
i. e., all-of the shut-in pressures were within 100 psi of

each other.

The third portion of the exhibit basically

R s S R Y

;
L O
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~ ’
‘ 1 just states the shut-in pressure for thé Dakota formation,
2 1 being in the Jicarilla A-22-Y Well, being 1725 psi on Novembe
3 28th, 1978, This pressure is the maximum shut-in pressure
4 that Lhas been observed in the subject well and it is in line
5 witih tile antlcipated shui-in pressure for the Dakota formatioh
-8 in this area.
7 0. Has the Commission approved downhole com-
8 mingling of Dakota and Gallup production in other wells in
9 the area?
ofss. . .
>E3s 10 A Yes, they have in the Jicarilla A-8 Well
og:s
bl BE. ] . P e B T o e i e - R
- s“?% Ty TTIn thie NOTUIWeST gualtel OL SeCiion £33, ana in
- - X
;§j§ 12 £-7 Well in Section 13 of Township 26 North, 4 West, and in
>0k 12 e o
5%{; the Jicarilla E-8 Well, also in that same section.
-1 E - | 4
" u MR. NUTTER: Let's see, what were those
15 . ,
two wells, Mr. Lee?
1 A The Jicarilla --
v MR. NUTTER: In Section 13?2
® A Jicarilla E-7 and E-8. Those are Supron
19
operated wells.
20 R :
A Or excuse me, that is not Section 13. It
2‘ . "‘
should be in Section 15.
22
MR. NUTTER: Oh.
= ' -
A It's not on this map.
24 : S . -
T MR. NUTTER: 1It's not on the map. Okay.
. . i L .
! o Now, Mr, Lee, directing your attention to

I




Page 7
/\ 1 the subject well, are both of the zones that you are pro- |
- H - - é pbéihéwidwégéhgﬁiercéﬁﬁinéie éaﬁéﬁléwéfrbnly méréinal pro-
3 duction?
4 A That is correct. On testing of these zones
6 only extremely marginal shoWs of gas, in fact, shows too
8 small to actually measure at a rate, sustained réte, were
7 § encountered in either zone.
8 0 Do you believe the proposed completion
o will be such as to prevent migration between zones?
gsgg 10 A “ The -- as long as the well is in the pro-
:1;§§m_ _Jlm“;ducingwsiﬁuati,nwthewshut#iﬁ*pressaIEs Ol eltler zZone exceea
e | == , ea
‘;"535 12 | the line pressure in the area, so in that sense, as long as
5;5; ¥ |  the well is :produc':ing, obviously there can be no cozﬁdunicatiq%- y
3 2 -“ because the drawdown at the surface is -- exceeds the, or is |
15 o

4

lower than the pressure of either zone, and therefore the

16 flow would be to the surface.

17 ; ' Sincde the wells are both -- both zones are
18

marginal production, there would be no reason to shut this
well in other than to 'meet certain State regquirements; i. e,,
packer ‘tests or annual deliverability tests.

If the well is required to be shut in for
some reason, there is the ‘possibil_Lity of cross flow occurri
between the two ‘zones. The differential pressux;e of approxié
g 'ﬁately 1400 pgiibetWééfgf zones could result in some minor

|  cross flow. This flow would be extremely between zones, of

& L L o .
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~occur on the Gallup formation and by the same virtue that‘thﬁ'

rﬁOuld then turn around and give it back ub to the production

would be in the interest of conservation, the protection of

Page 8

course the flow would be from the higher pressured Dakota
tight nature of both zones, and particularly the Dakota re-
servoir, which would be the zone which would be doing the
flowing, the amount of flow that could occur would be restriéted
primarily due to the permeability of the Dakota Zone. : %
Any flow that 4did occur in this shut-in
situation would serve to tend to pressure up the Gallup Zone
and thereby would further tend to restrict the ability of %
cross flow to occur. j

did occur between the two zones, as soon as the well was

:
returned to the producing status, a drawdown would then agaixf 1
Gallup could take the production from the Dakota Zone, it

3

stream,

Since the interest in bothiDakota and

Gallup Zones is the same, there would be no loss to any of

the interest owners involved.

0 .Do you believe that the proposed applicati

corrélative rights, and the prevention of waste?

A “Yes, 1 do.

Q Are you prepared to make a recommendation




Page 9

1 to the Examiner as to the allocation of production between
2 zones?
3 A Yes, I am, In a meetiné in Aztec between

4 | Mr. Ken Roddy with Supron and Mr. Al Kendrick, the District

5 Supervisor'for the Commission, a proposed allocation of

8 | production is as follows: On the gas portion, 25 pérceﬁt to
7 the Dakota Formation and 75 percent to the Gallup Formation.
¢ On the 0il production, commingled 0il production, 50 percent

9 would be attributed to the Dakota and 50 percent to the

oFs.
S&=cs
=828 .
Ry it
£ics
;E;,ﬁ 12 Supron Jicarilla A No. 12 Well, located in the northwest
- Ry
>ag~ .
="E§§ 13 quarter of Section 24. o
53'5 “ ‘ ‘ N s et a
It was also compared . *he Jicarilla A-14
1 well, aloc located in-the norihoeoct guaorier cf 21,
16 o Do you have any*hing further to add to
w your testimony?
8 A No, I don't.
1 , . . .
® MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, I
2 would cffor intc evidence Qupron's Evhihit 2
21 - eps .
MR. NUTTER: Supron Exhibit A will be ad-
2 . . . :
mitted into evidence. f
23 ! .
MR. CARR: I have nothing further of Mr.
g ’ >' .
Lee on direct.
.2
! _— -
e

I e e L e B e
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Lee, you stated that individually these

two zones were very low marginal and neither could sustain

commercial producing rates, yet you have this test that was
submitted af the last hearing, and the two zones together
have an absolute open flow of 1.2 million. That's a pretty
fair well for the San Juan Basin, isn't it?

) 1.2 million absolute open flow, no, sir,

_ from the Gallup in particular, From the Gallup formation an’

absolute open flow of that degree is very low for the Gallup.

0 What's your pipeline pressure in this area?{ 43

A Approximately 300 psi, and it's my under-

staﬁding that that should be reduced significantly below that

in the near future due to some plans of Gas Company of New

Mexico to put additional compression in in that area.

0 What do you think that a well with an abso-
lute open flow of 1.2 million would make into the pipeline
at thét pressure?

A As a general rule, the maximum in the
San Juan Basin for ahy formation, a maximum of abéut 10 pei—
cent of the absolute open flow is deliverability to the
pipéeline. |

1} . And then this is a dual completion and the

i




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTKAND REPORTER

3030Phza Blanda $08) 4712462

Bants| ¥e, New 'Vexico 87801

10

1

R 12

1%

ol
&

18

19

21

24

T b 4 SRS b

1

Page .11

~Mesaverde side is much better, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.
) I think it potentialed for about 5.5 milliog.

A, I am not -- I don't remember -- recall the

| figureé éffﬁéhd,wbut théf seems about ?ight.

0 Now, have you made{any calcvlations as to
the actuai pressure of the Dakot% at the Gallupidatum? In
othei words, measured that pressure by coming up the hole?

A, No, sir, I haven't? I have not made a
calculation of that nature. It would be essentially the same

The zones are only approximately 7 or 800 feet, and the gas -

"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" —g ——And-what-you've got ==right; and the -
gradiént is‘negligible and -~
A Yes. '
0 And vwhat you've got here are shut-in pres-
sures taken at the surface? T

A Yes, sir, these are shut-in pressures at
the surface for the offset wells, -
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further question%
for Mr. Lee? He may be excused.
Do you have anything~further; Mr, Carr?
MR, CARR: No, Mr. EXaminer. |
MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

‘they wish to offer in case Number 66627

We'll take the case under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

before the 0il Conservation Division was reported by me;
that said transcript is a full, true, and correct record
of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability,
from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday -~ October 17, 1979 Docket No, 40-79

CASE 6680: (Continued from October 2, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
‘ Application of Robert C, Anderson for surface commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the sucface commingling of all production
from his Ute Mountain Ute Lease, Wells Nos. 1, 3 and 4, located in Section 14, Township 31 North,

" Range 16 West,
CASE 6631: (Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearfng)

Applicatfon of Reserve 0il, Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in
the above~-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat gas and Langlie Mattix
oil production in the wellbore of its Cooper Jal Unft Well No. 149-306 located in Unit J of Sectfon
18, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, .

CASE 6700: Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location, a non-standard proration unit, and
approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the adove-styled cause, seceks
approval of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/& NW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section
29, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at
an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West 1line of said Section
29; applicant further seeks a wafver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the
drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing
proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 670l: Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, non-standard gas proration unit, unorthodox
well location, and approval of infill drilling, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Seven Rivers-Queen formations
underlying the-SB/4 of Section 30, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to form a
160-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to his J. K. Rector Well No, 1l at an
unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East lire of sajd Section
30, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operatot of the well and a charge for risk in- *
valdwed 40 Arellins 531l welll Applicaui [ufiner seeks a walver of existing well spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficfently drain that
portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

e e CACR. £€7E€3 . - {Oontim .d from Sciober 2, 1575, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of an 80-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising. the SW/4 NE/4 and SE/4 NW/4 of Section 36, Township 24 South,
Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
2310 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 36,

CASE 6664: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

) !
. Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location, two non-standard proration units and a

approval of infiil drilling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 27, Town-

ship 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Pool, to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company's Harrison

Well Ko. 1, and also a 120-acre unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and SW/4 SH/4 of szid Section 27 to

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 330 feet from the South and West lines

of the section; applicant furthe. seeks a walver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding

that the drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an

existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well. .

- CASE 6662:_U(Continued from September 19, 1979, Exaniner Hearing)

Application of Supron Encrgy Corporation for a dual completion and downhcle comuingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
of its Jicarilla "A"™ Well No. 22Y located in Unit K of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 4 West,
to produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing aud to commingle and produce the
Wildhorse Gallup and Basin~Dakota zones through a parallel tubirg string.

CASE 6702: Application of El Pago Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of South Blanco-
Pictured C1iffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-5 Unit Well No.
67 located in Unit B of Section 31, Township 27 North, Range 5 West.
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CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS
JEROME P McHUGH

DAKOTA/GALLUP - JERQME R
"~ McHUGH

Mv/Pc -MOBIL OIL. CORPORATION

ey oA ey
WELL LOCATION & OFFSET OPER’TOR PLAT Lo He
JICARILLA A-22-Y | i« S DRTON
SEC. 24 T26N, R4W ‘ LT o, A:
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY t CASE NO.__ k“'z_ _
CONSOL. »
Janny
SUPRON{}MV Kd MoHUG
T -Aiﬁh 708030’ > a.ﬁ?é?'
SUPRON: ro37od 0803
IP1669
. | 6-18-78
12-14-74 . 12839,
L I8
MeHUGH Io
% S
SR )1 1 NTODB?’I.ZT
. K 32068 7035 £ -8 Jle.
Jlf‘unllum'ym’d T°377°
~~SUPRON — e
HH-970, MoHysH MOBIL
£t Gal:kd oY
Tg;'s"_%uow. tosio’ |
Tp 3798’
i9
M&HUGH
robedd
oy {%i} 48" uoze‘ALch.
703930 Toezao "3'0'
CONSOL.
Lowe
coNTRACT|
S-ON
: 1D 33108
ip2ose |V - i0-19-74

WELL IDENTIFICATION CODE,
. J|CAR|LLA A-22-Y

O
O

{(AESAVERDE COMPLETION

DAKOTA COMPLETION




ANNUA)L, SHUT-IN PRESSURES

Wild Hlorse Callup Tield

WELL _NAME

LOCATTON DALE OF TEST SHUT-IN PRESSURE , §

Jicarilla E-15% SW/4 Sec 16 2/78 448 psi

‘Jicarilla E-6 NE/4 Sec 21 ' 5/77 413 psi

Jicarilla E-8 NW/4 Scc 15 5/77 388 psi

Jicarilla E-7 SE/4 Sec 15 5/71 , = 369 psi

Jicarilla A-8 NW/4 Sec 23 4177 364 psi

Jicarilla A-11 SE/4 Sec 14 4/77 “uQpet . .

Yicarilla A-12 NW/4 Sec 24 4717 A 328 psi

Jicarilla A-14 NE/4 Sec 24 4/17 323 psi

*The Jicarilla E-15 well was completed in February, 1978. Even though this well
was in excess of one half mile from the closest producing Gsllup well, its-orizinsel ...
o oo -PEESSUTE wWas.wiERIn-20 pot-opf-tho-closési orfset.  This is indicative of the high . i
R degree of pressure communication that exist in the Wild Borse Gallup Field, 'I‘his R
piessuie commuiiicaiion is furiher supporied by the faci that the apnual snut-in
pressure of all Supron operated wells were within 100 psi of each ether in 1977,
From this data,it is obvious that the shut-in pressure of the Gallup in the

Jicarilla A-22-Y well would be 350 psi,plus or minus 25 psi, E

B e e L TR,




I
JICARILLA A-22-Y

} Dakota Shut-In Pressure : “
| On November 28, 1978, the surface shut-in pressure of the Dakots Formation was .

1725 psi in the Jicarilla A-22-Y wall, This is tiie maximum shut-in pressure that

iias been observed in the subject well and appears to be in line with anticipated

shut-in pressure for the Dakota Formation in this area.
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ANNUAL, SHUT-IN PRESSURES

“Wild Horse Gallup Field

WELL NAME LOCATTON DATE_OF TEST __SHUT-IN PRESSURE
CMearilla E-1S% . 8W/4 Sec 16 2/78 - o 448 psi -
Jicarilla E<6 NE/4 Sec 21 5/717 413 psi
Jicarilla -8 “ NW/4 Sec 15 5/77 388 psi
Jicarilla E-7 SE/4 Sec 15 5/77 - 369 psi
Jicarilta A-8 NW/4 Sec 23 4177 364 psi
Jicarilla A-11 SE/4 Sec 14 41217 340 psi
YMcarilla A-12 NW/4 Sec 24 4/77 328 psi
% Jicarilla A-14 NE/4 Sec 24 4/77 323 psi —

*The Jicarilla E-15 well was completed in February, 1978. Even though this well
was in excess of one half mile from the closest producing Gallup well, its original
‘pressure was within 30 psi of the closest offset, This is ‘indicative of the high
degree of pressure communication itiiat™ exist im the Wild Hsrae'Cal‘"" ‘Pdald.. This ,
pressure communication is furihier supported by the fact that the annual shut-in o
pressure of all Supron operated wells were within 100 psi of gach other in 1977,
From this data,it is obvious that the shut-in pressure of the Gallup ir the

Jicarilla A-22-Y well would be 350 psi,plus or minus 25 psi,: :

pelse e ] |
257, Dk 75 Z r%o
507 Dk 50 /& %"

o i S Se 24 o1t m”fia%
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JICARILLA A-22-Y

Dakota Shut~-In Pressure

r On November 28, 1978, the surface shut-in pressure of the Dakota Formation was
| 1725 psi in the Jicarilla A-22-Y well.

This is the maximum shut-in pressure that
S : T '"hﬁﬁ'bééh”bbSéfVéd"iﬁwthe'SUBjeCt well and appears to be in line with anticipated
shut-in pressure for the Dakota Formstion in this area,
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Supron Energy Corporation
WELL LOCATION & OFFSET OPERATOR PLAT
JICARILLA A-22-Y
SEC. 24 T26N, R4W
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

OFFSET OPERATORS WELL IDENTIFICATION CODE
CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS "JICARILLA A-22-Y
JEROME P. McHUGH MESAVERDE COMPLETION
DAKOTA/GALLUP - JEROME P S GALLUP COMPLETION
McHUGH ® o
| | Mv/Pc -MOBIL OIL CORPORATION WAWNQJQ NUTTER

| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Sepeory  EXHIBIT NO._L
CASENO.___Lbkée™2




BEFORE EXAMINER NMUTTER
Oll. CONSERVATICN DIVISION
_SupRep) _EXHIBIT NO._ 2

Supron Energy Corporation
JICARILLA A-22Y

CASENO.__ Glb2. * SW/4 Sec.24,T26N R4W ~
¢ RIO ARRIBA CO., NEW MEXICO
ZONE STIMULATION

103/4" H-40 Set @ 200"

3i34 BBLS Ge! Water _ .
CMT'ED TO Sfc W/250 sks

Dakota 196,000 * Sand

1233 BBLS Gel Water
Gallup 62,500 # Sand
] CEMENT TOP @ 2150'

2280 BBLS Water
Mesa Verde 57,000 # Sond

*>

o187 2647 k-55 set @ 4050
MT'ED  W/200 sks

ZONE PERFORATIONS

189 _Joints 216" 1

LAKUED (@ BiUD

Mesa Verde 5964 -6100

——> 243 Joints 21/16™ 1 J
LANDED @ 7874;

BAKER MODEL “R" PACKER
@ 7479

| Gallup 7537 - 7548

LINER HANGER @ 7888’

] 52" 15.5 *k-55 set @ 8037’
| CMT'ED W/465 sks

4

- j-.i .
Dakota 8044~ 8214 ; %
TD-8,

32® 92780 st @ 8275’

275,05:1"50 "W/75 sks
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Revised 11-1-58

This form e not to

be used for reporting
packer leakage tests
in Southeast New Mexico

NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO PACKER-LEAKAGE TEST

Well
Operator SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION lease J.lcarlllg__ﬁ No. 22~-Y
Location ) '
of Well: Unit_x _Sec._24 Twp._26 North Rge. 4 West County [
: Type of Prod. Method of Prod. Prod. Medium
Name of Reservoir or Pool  (0il or Gas) (Flow or Art. Lift) (Tbg. or Csg.)
. jupper
Completion Mesaverde Gas Flow Tubing
;. [Lower .
| ‘Completion Dakota - Gallup Gas Flow Tubing
: PRE-FLON SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA
. Ppper|Hour, date 2:00 a.m. Length of SI press. Stabilized?
" Compl] Shut-in 5..28~79 time shut-in 7 _daus psig 1222 (Yes or No) »wo
- [Lower|Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of SI press. Stabilized?
" Compl| Shut-in 5-28=-79 time shut-in 7 days psig 1613 (Yes or No) wo
g : FLON TEST NO. 1 . -
' Conmenced at (hour, date)¥* 9:00 a.m. 6-4-79 Zone producing (Upper or Lower): rower
f Time TLapsed time Pressure . Zone
. |(hour, date) since# Upper Compl. [ Lower Compl. | Temp. Remarks -
| 9:00 a.m.
6-4-79 -Q- 1222 1613
9:15 a.m.
6-4-79 15 _min, 1223. 377 55°
9:30 a.m.
| 6-4-79 30 min, 1223 293 56° SR —————
6-4-79 45 min, 1223 231 [T _ I
10:00 a.m.
-4=79 1 _hour 1223 197 560 :
- 00 noon
=79 3_hours 1223 90 57°
sroduction rate during test
Oil: BCPD based on Bbls, in Hrs. Grav. GOR
Gas: MCFPD; Tested thru (Orifice or Meter): _ orifice s
. . - _ MID-TEST SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA_ -
Upper|Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of - SI press. Stabilized?
Compl| Shut-in - 5-28-79 time shut-in 27 daus psig 1241 (Yes or No) wo
Lower| Hour, date . 12:00 noon Length of SI press. Stabilized?
Compl[ Snut-in  6-4-79 { time shut-in 10 days psig 1627 (Yes or No) _pmo
. FLOW TEST NO. 2
ommenced at (hour, date}i  9:30 a.m. 6-14-79 { Zone procxucmg (Upper or Lower):ponor |
Time Lapsed time Pressure Prod. Zone
{(hour, date) | since ¢ |Upper Compl. | Lower Compl. Temp. Remarks
9:30 a.m.
6~14-79 -0= 1241 1627 . .
9:45 a.m.
6-14-79 15 min. 576 1629 -60° BEFORE EXAM'NER NU .
i [ 10:00 a.m. OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISIORN
[ | 6-14-79 30 min. 450 1630 61° .
i1 10:15 a.m. o M EXHIBIT NO. ;
! 6-14-79 45 min. 397 1630 61 CASE NO ~
' [710:30 a.m. O—bbi2— —
"1 6-14-79 1 hour 364 1630 62° : e
12:30 a.m. )
|| 6-14-79 3 hours 270 1630 i 62°
¢ Production rate during test ' :
. 0l BOPD based on Bbls. in Hrs. Grav. GOR
- Gas: MCFPD; Tested thru (Orifice or Meter):__ orifice
REMARKS ;

I hersby certify that the information horein conteined is true and complete to the best of my

knowledge.
’ : Operat.or . SUPRON ENERGY CORPORA}I_(_I’ON
Approved: 19 : B ey
" "New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Comm:.ss:mn By Kenneth E. Roddy
By Title Production Superintend@t
Title - Date _ September 18, 1979 _—
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NORTHVEST NE¥ MEXJOO PACKER LEAKAGE TEST INSTRUCTIONS

1. A packer leakage 1ot shall) be coamenced 00 each multiply completed
vell witdio seven days after actusl coapletion of the well, and anzually
thereafter as prescribed by the order authorizing the multiple completion.
Such tests sball aleo de commenced on all multiple completions within
seven days following recompletion and/or chemical or fracture treatment,
and whepsver remedial work has been done on a vell during shich the packer
or the tuding have deen disturded. Tests aball also be takep at suy tioe
that camaunirstion {= puzpsttzd or wvhen raqusaled by (be commission.

At_least 72 hours prior.ta the commancamast.af say pacher -lza¥agze 52
the operator shall potify the Comsiesion in writing of the exact time the
test is to be commenced. Offset operators shall nlso be so notifiled.

3, The packer leakage test shall comsence when both zones of the dual
completion are sbut-ips for premasure stabilization. Potb zones shall re-
maio sbut-in uatfl tde well-bead pr ure in each bas wstabilised, provided
bowever, that they nesd not remain shut-in more than seven days.

4. TFor Plot Test No. 1, one zons of the dual completion shall be produced
At the normal rate of production while the otber :oue remajns shut-in,
Buch test shal)l be cootipued rfor seven days in the case of a gas well snd
for 34 hours in tbe case of an of]l well, Note: If, on an fnitial packer
leakage test, a gas well 1n desag floved to TEE atmospbere due to the lack
of a pipelins connection the flov period shall be three bours.

8. Polloving completion of Flow Teat No. 1, tbe well sball sgaip be sbut-
in, in accordacce with Faragraph 3 above.

@. Flow Test No. 2 sdal)l e conducted even thougd no leak was indicated
during Flov Test No. 1. Procedure for Flow Test ¥o. 2 18 10 be tde sanme
a8 for Flow Tesi No. ] except that tbe provioualy produced sone shall re-
anin sbut-in while the zone which was previously sbut-in is produced.

O o a i

7o .

7. Pressures for gan-10n0 tests must be messured on each szone with a
deadweight pressure gauge at tise intervals &s follovs: 3-bour tests:
innedintely prior to the begicaing of each flov-period, at fiftesn-minute
iotervale during the firat hour tbereof, acd at bourly intervale there-
after, ibcluding ope pressure seasuremeni immedfately prior to tbe con-
clusion of sach flow pearicd. 7-day tests: immediately prior to tbe
beginaing of each flow periocd, at least ore tims dursng sath fiow period
(at spproximately the mideay point) and lasediately prior to the con~
clusfon of h flow parled, Ctler prasbuied may bDe takesn as desired, or
e1ls which have previoubly shovp questionable test

24-bour o1l zobe tests: sll pressures, throughout tha eatire teet,
©hall be continudously measured snd recorded with recording pressure
gauges, the accuracy of which must be checked at least twice, ocace at tbe
beginoiog and once at the ead of each test, with a deadveight precaure
gauge. 1f a well is a gas-0il or at ofl-gus dual completior, the record-
Ang gauge shall Lo required o2 tbe 01l =ode only, witb deadveight presaure
as required above being taken oo the gas rode.

8. Tbe resulte of the adove-described tests sball be fi1l¢d fn triplicate
withiz 19 days aftier completion of tha test. Tests ahall be filed with
the Aztec District Office of the New Mexico 01l Conservatiocn Commission o0
Northveat Nev Mexico Packer Leskage Test Form Revised 11-1-58, with all
deadweight pressures indicated tbereon as vell ae the flowing tesperstures
{gas moces only) and gravity acd GOR (oil xones only). A pressure versua
time curve for each zone 2f each test mball be constructed oa the reverse
side of the Packer Leakage Test Form with all deadweight pressure poiate
taken indicated tdereon. Yor oil xones, tbe pressure curve should also
indicate all ey preasure chapges which may be refiected by tbe recording
gauge charts. These key pressure chapges should aleo be tabulated on the
froat of the Packer Leakage Test Form.
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NEW MEXICD O CONSl’RVATiON COMMSSION Foim C-122
MULTIPOINT AND OME POINT BATK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL Mavived 9-3-68
s 1oy Y
BEFORE Y M!;\!F NUTTER
‘Typo Teut Tent Palo . .
. 1eEny \ Vit
@ Initicl D Annual D Special 64 4_790“..( ONSERY ATION DIVISION
fcempany. __ . Connection §M [XI HISN) ‘\,O S
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION Gas Company of New Mexico | ..p il R HEEE
Ponl Feormatton AATISEA A~ FTPY 1&‘_’ _
Basin Dakota R
Completion Date ‘Jotul Liepth Plug Hack T'D Llaevation . Parm or Leusu Hame
517-79 8275 8265 T/FS G Jicarilla "A"
- B K] I Petlorations: Weld No.
. 3 ]
I 3 L 33 ?8 - §§$§ 3533:999; From 8044 To 8214 22.%
Thq. S120 d Eel AL Petlorattons: unit Sac, Twp, Rqge.
2.0625 g _3:4-3 1.750 | 7874 from 7836 T 7842 K 24 26N 4w
Type Weill - Single — Bradeni:cad —~ G,C., or G.O. Mulllple Pcckar Se1 At ) Counly
Dual - Gas - Gas ; 7479 Rio Arriba |
Produeing Thre Rescivolr Temp. *F Mean Annual Temp. *F | Baro, Press. ~ By State
Tubing e 12 New Mexico
i. R Gq % CO, % N.z % HyS Piover Meter Run Tzps
7822 0.700
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Du:otlon
No, Frover X Orifice Press. Ditt, Temp. Presc, Temp. Proso, Temp, of
Line Size p.s.t.q h F P&t o . Flow
Size «8.0.q, . Ve NN p.8.1,q. F o
51 |24 3/4" 1613 7 days
1. 90 57° 3 hours
q.
5.
RATE OF FLOY CALCULATIONS
. Cocllictenl. Pressure Flow Temp, Gravity Super Rate of Flow
\V byPm Factor Factlor Compress.
NO. (24 Hour) ) Pm Ft. Fq Factot, Fpv Q. Mcld
1 [12.3650 102 1.0029 0.9258 1.000 1171
2y 1y —
3.
‘4‘ -
5. |
NO Y Temp. °R 5 2 Gas Liguld Hydrocasbon Ratio . Mcl/bbl.
A.P.1 Gravitly of Liquid Hydrocarbons Deg.
i Speciiic Gravlly Seporalor Gaa XXXXXXKXK
2 ] Specilic Gravity Flowing Flutd X X X XX -
3. Ciltical Prosaure — PSILAL______ PSILA.
4 Ceitical Temperaturo R R
S.
1. 1625 .t 2,640,625 ’ 2 2 7]
P n
ROl np o] on [RTer] R . 1.0350 m[ &__J" . 1.0261
1 - 89 235 2’551’3‘0 Q— —u' Pe ‘w_-i
2 .
2 n
3 AOF = G R ._ 1202
4 . %2 - R'Z
S
Absolute Open Flow 1202 Mcid @ 15.025 | Anole of Slope © Stopo, n 0275
Hemorks; !
Approved 1y Commiasion: Conduciesd By Calculated By: Checked \y:
Joha €. Recter Kenneth B.- Roddy




NEY MEXICO -OtL.- CONSERVATION COMMSSION Form C-]22

MULTIPOINT AND OME POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST [FOR=OASHEkd. . Rovitod 5-1-65
BEFORR
Lo N N
: EXAMINER NUTTE
Type Test ‘f et Dalo - g ,ON
Initial [7] Annval D Special | 6
Cémpuny . Connection ’ C
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION Gas Co. of New Mexico | SASENO. - dpe T
Fool T ) o | Formatten T - Yy T e
Blanco Mesaverde
Complellon Dale Total Depth Plug Huck TD ) I21evolieon Farm or Lease Hume
5-17-79 8275 8265 7175 Gr. Jicarilla "A*"
b PY 5 Wlfg.gg K g. Set At g Perforntions: Wwell No,
: : §S§ 9§§§ §§32 From 5964  To 6100 22-x
Thyg. Sizo Wi, d Set At $Potlorallons; OPEH end tbg' Unii Sec. Twp. Rye.
2.0625 3.25 1.750 | 6105 |feom To _ K 24 26N 4W~
Type Well - Sinyle — iradenhead - G. G, or G.O. Mulliple Packer Set Al Counlty
Dual - Gas - Gas 7473 Rio Arriba |
Froducing Thru Rescivolr Temp, *F Lieon Annucgt Temp, *°F | Baro, Press. — R - Stole
Tubing’ 4 12 New Mexico
L H Gq % CO, % Nz % HyS Provor Meler Run Taps
.6091 - 0.650
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Dutation
No. FProver x Otifice -Press. Dtit, Temp. Press, Taomp. © Press, Temp. of
. IS‘I‘:: Size p.s.l.q. hw F p.8.1.q. o puobg. - oF Flow
| S1 [ 2" 3/4° 1241 1242 14 days
I. 270 62° 841 3 hours
2
Ll L e iy a ST T = ) i R - H =
q.
S
RATE OF FLOY CALCULATIONS
Coellicient Pressure Flow Temp. Gravity Super Rote of Flow
Vh, P : Factog Factor Compress,
NO. (24 Hour} . Pm . F1. - Fq “Factor, Fpv Q, Mcld
i ] 12,3650 ' ' 282 . 0.9981 0.9608 1.028 3438
2.
3.
4.
5. .
NI-O. B Ternp.r'ﬂ T z Gas Liquld Hydrocarbon Ratlo Mci/bbl.
A.P.l. Grarity of Liqutd Hydrocorbons Deg.
1. Specltic Graviy Separator Gas XXX XXX XY
2. Specific Gravily Flowing Fluid X’): XXX
3. Crilicol Prossure P.S.LA. - P.S.1.A.
4. Crltical Temperature R R
5. . :
B 1253 2 1,570,009 2 2]
N(;.] PIZ < P sz %Q_P«!Z tn - PC‘ = 1.8637 (2)'- %; _ n = 1.5950
= — %2_';'? L %2_&2 J .
1 853 727,6091842,400| .
2 .
2
3 AOF =0 R " 5484
py B? - R2
S .
AbBOl\llO‘ Open Flow 5484 - Mcld @ 15.025 Angl £ S . 0. 75
. qle of Slope & Slope, n
Hematka: !
Approved 11y Convnission: Conductiod By; . Calculated By: Checked By;
- Jokn C. RESESE Kennieth E. Roddy




Supron nergy Clorporation
WELL LOCATION & OFFSET OPERATOR PLAT
JICARILLA A-22-Y
SEC. 24 T26N, R4W
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

'OFFSET OPERATORS

[} CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS
Bl JEROME P McHUGH

Il 0AKOTA/GALLUP - JEROME P
McHUGH

I ~mv/Pc -MOBIL OIL CORPORATION

A

WELL IDENTIFICATION CODE
. JICARILLA A-22-Y
‘ MESAVERDE COMPLETION

@ GALLUP COMPLETION

. QAKOTA COMPIETION

BEFORE EXAN

e feSaANY

OIL COMNSERVATION NMVISIONI

CASENO._pLlZ2

Suegod  EXHIBIT NO._|] '

.




R T, o Wt TS AN R e W s R o I Fan

BEF O‘?‘ mu’\n\‘\i‘*"’l’ MNMUTTER
- OIL CONSEAVATICN DIVISION
SoPReny  EXHIBIT NO._2
.| CASENO.__ btz
. S
. ZONE STIMULATION
3134 BBLS Gel Water
Dokota 196,000 * Sand
1233 BBLS Gel Water
: Gallup 62,500 # Sand

LN

2280 BBLS Water
Mesa Verde 57,000 # Sand

]

Supron Energy Corporation
JICARILLA A-22Y
‘ SW/4 Sec.24,T26N R4W
RIO ARRIBA CO., NEW MEXICO

/s

/
200"

103/4" H-40 Set :
/250" sks v~ |

CMT'ED TO Sfc

CEMEN: TOP @ 2150

LINER HANGER @ 3818’

3

" , i 75787 2647 K-55 set @ 4050°
CMT'ED W/200 sks
ZONE PERFORATIONS
§ | <189 Joints 216" 1J
T ™ Y LANDED @ 6i05+
Mesa Verde 5964 -6100. /Z‘_
- ~ -/ 243 Joints 21/18"1J
POF: 2 4GS mer et rg LANDED é AR
' BAKER MODEL “"R" PACKER
, b 7479 ‘
Gallup 7537 - 7548 ¥ @--——': '
w - LINER HANGER @ 7888’
" sz 15.5 7k-55 set @ 8037's/
y | CMT'ED W/465 sks ¥
Dakota 8044- 8214 v
| BOFE 120t 4—‘/"77
ne WW 8 p 32t e27hs0 s @ 278" v
ar I CMT'ED "W/75 sks
l”"‘ M" - é” © TD-8,275' i




This ferm 1s pot to

be ued for reporting
pecker loakage Leste
in Southesst New Mexico

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO PACKER-LEAKAGE TEST

Revised 11-1-58

Well
Operator__ SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION lease__ Jicarilla "a" No.  22-y
Location v
of Well: Unit_x _Sec._24 Twp._26 North Rge. 4 West County
Type of Prod. Method of Prod. Prod. Medium
Name of Reservoir or Pool (0il or Ges) (Flow or Art. Lift) (Tbg. or Csg.)
Mesaverde Gas Flow Tubing
Dakota = Gallup . _Gas Flow Tybing
PRE~FLOW SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA
pper|Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of SI press. Stabilized?
ompl| Shut-in 5-28-79 time shut-in 7 days psig 1222 (Yes or No)
wer| Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of : SI press. Stabilized?
ompl| Shut-in 5-~28-79 time shut-in 7 days psig 1613 (Yes or No) o
.. FLOA TEST NO. 1
ommenced at (hour, date)* 9:00 a.m. 6-4-79 fZone prbducing (Upper or ...owerT Lower |
Lapsed time “Preasure Prod. Zone
‘hour, date) since* Upper Compl. [ Lower Compl. | Temp. Remarks
8:00 a.m.
6-4-79 -0- 1222 2613
9:15 a.m.
6=4-79 15 _min. 1223. 377 559
9:20 avm.
6-4-79 .30 min, 1223 293 56°
9:45 a.m. e e
6-4-79 45 min. 1223 231 56°
10:00 a.m.
6-4-79 1 hour 1223 297 569
12:00 noon
6-4-79 3 hours 1223 90 57°
Production rate during test
0il: = BOPD based on Bbls. in Hrs. Grav. GOR
GCas: MCFPD; Tested thru (Orifice or Meter): orifice
, MID-TEST SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA
Upper|Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of SI press. Stabilized?
Compl| Shut-in  5-28-79 time shut-in 27 dayL osig 1241 (Yes or No) o |
Lower|Hour, date 12:00 noon Length of S1 press. Stabilized?
Compl|{ Shut-in 6-4-79 4 time shut-in 10 days psig 1627 (Yes or No)__ug____J
FLON TEST NO. 2
Commenced at (hour, date)it  9:30 a.m. 6-14-79 { Zone produclng (Upper or Lower): Lppaz |
Time Lapsed time Pressure Prod. Zone
{(hour, date) | since #* [Upper Compl. | Lower Compl. Temp, Remarks
9:30 a.m.
6-14-79 =0=- 12421 1627
9:45 a.m.. \
6-14-79 15 min, 576 1629 -60° BEFORE EXAMINER NUTT
10:00 2.m. . o OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION]
6~14-~79 30 min. 450 1630 61
10:15 a.m. o M_EXH!B‘T NO_3 —
6-14-79 45 min. 397 1630 61
76:30 am ~ CASENO_Erlek® -
6-14-79 1 hour 364 1630 62°
12:30 a.m.
6-14-79 3 hours 270 1630 62°
Production rate during test
0il: BOPD baséd on. ~_Bbls. in _Hrs. Grav. GOR o
Gas: MCFPD; Tested thru (Orifice or Meter): Orifice
REMARKS 3

I hereby certify that the information harein contained is trme and complete to the best of my

Operat._o" SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

knowledge.

Tova 10
nuy‘ vvvu. - o

New Mexico 0il Conservat:.on Commiss:.on

By

Title

By

.
Kennetlﬂzn é. Rodd!; Mf /t/o’&&/

Title

Production Superintendent

‘Date

September 18, 1979
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NOATHYEST NE¥ MEXIOO PACKER LEAKAGE TEST INSTRUCTIONS 7. Pressures for gea-zone tests must be massured 0o sach sone with a
deadvaight pressure gauge at tise intervals as follows: J.bour tests:
1. A packer leakage Lest shall be comaenced on each multiply cospleted innedintely prior to the beginning of each flov-period, at fifteen-minute
intervals durjog the first bour tbereof, and at bourly iotervals tbere-

vell within seven days after actual completion of the well, and ansually
after, facluding one praseure measuressnt imsediately prior 10 the con-

thereafter am prescribed by the order authorizing the multiple completion.

Such tests shall also be commenced on all sultiple coapletions within clusion of sach f£1ov period. 7-day teste: immsdistely prior to the
seven days folloviog recoapletion and/or cbemical or fracture treataent, baginning of each flov period, at leamt ooe time during each flow period
and wvheoever resedial vork has been done ob a vell during shich the pacher (at approzimately the midvay poiat) and imssdistely prior to tae cea-

or the tubing bave besn disturbad. Tests shall also be takes at any tise clusicn of sacd flow period. Other pressures nay be takea a8 desired, or
that communication is suspected or vben requssted by the Comaission. may be requssted ob vells which dave previously sbown qu-ttoublo teat

data. I

y_Packer leakage test. - - -
34-hour on :ona tests: all pnuutu. !hroulbout tbe sntire test,

shall be coattauously messvred and recorded vith racording pressure

3, At least 72 bours prior to the comsencement of
$eion i WFILIGE OFf (be exact time Lhe

14 GPpeTailor soali 86tiiy Tne Coami

test is to be commenced. Offset operators shall also be 80 ootified.

gauges, the actcuracy of which must be checked st least twuice, Once at tbhe
3. The packer leaksge test shall commence when both zonec of the dusi deginning and once At tbe end of each test, vith a desdveigdi pressure
completion are abut-in for pressure stabilissticn. Botb zones shall re- gauge. If & well is & gas—oil or an oil-gas dual completion, the record-

ing gauge shall be required on the oil zohe only, vith deadveighti pressures
a8 required adbove being takea on the gsm zooe.

4. TYor Plov Test Xo. 1, one sone of tbe dual completion shall be produced 3. The results of tbe above-described teete ehall be filed ﬁ trlplluu
at the normal rate of production while the other zone remcios shut-in. withio 15 days after completion of the tast. Tests shall be filed with
the Artec District Office of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commissios on

main sbut-in until tbe wvell-head pressu-e in each haas stabilized, provided
bovever, that tbey peed not remain sbut-in more than seven days.

Juch test shall be continued for reven days in the case of & gas well and
for 34 bours in tbe case of ap oi)l well. Note: Jf, on an Snitial packer ¥orthweal New Mexico Pucker Leakage Test Fors Mevised 11-1-38, vwith all
leakage test, a gss vell ia being flowed to the u-o-phoro due to the lack deadveight pressures indicated tbereon as well as tbe flowing tesperatures
of a plpo:um connection the flow period sball be three boure. (gas zoaes only) and gravity and GOR (oil zoaes only). A pressure verrus
time curve for each zone of each test shall be conatructed on the reverss
5. Pollowing completion of Flov Test No. 1, the well sball again be shut- side of the Pac Leskage Test Fo. 1th sll deadwalght prassurs salste.- -
in, Sm accordance vitd Faragraph 3 above. taben Ln2220158 theiedn,. For oil xobes, the pressure curve sbould” also
indicate all key pressure changes wvhich may be reflected dy the recording
6. Flov Test No. 2 shall de cooducted even though oo leak was indicated gauge charts. These key pressure chapges should also be tadulated oo the

duriag Fiow Test No. 1. Procedurs for Flow Test No. 2 is 10 be the same front of the Packer isakage Test Fora.
a® for Flow Test No. 1 except that tbe previously produced mone shall re-
main shut-in while tde zone which was previously shut-in 1is prodaced.
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MULTIPOINT AND OME POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL

NEW MEXICD O!L CONSERVATYION COMMSSION

TR e 20 840 A 4 W Ayl ey

Form Ce123

Navived 9165

o B Pl i W A GAd) 57 PAIY WS WD W R U PR A PR FOPPR PPN
Typo Tend Fent Pal LV NAIELD 07NV i f.'.R
i u Sreele -
) ['_B Injtiul r] Annuyl [ Srecial | 644= 79{‘)11 N ol
Company T T T e e Conngetion Nt s -
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION  |cas Company of New Mexico | Caanin Lo, S
Pos) Formation Unit
Basin Dakota $ CASE NO:__..---ZD.(GQ <
Completion Dale Totul biepth Plég Huck TD / illevutien Vurns or Lease Thme™
5.17-79 8275 8265 YA Jicarilla "A"
3 4 o & . Pertarations: Well No.
| 3¢ t Ig: - e <8932} rom 8044 To 8214 22-X
o I Tha, Ere | WL o d Sel AL Petlotations: unit Soc, Twp. Reye.
2.0625 3.25 1.750 7874 frem 7836 - - Te 2842 . UK. 24 26N 4W
Type Well - Sinyle ~ fuadenlicad — G.G. or G.O. Mulligple Pockar Set AL County T
Dual - Gas - Gas ] 7479 Rio Arriba |
$'rodueing Theu Acescorvolr Temp, *F Mean Annual Temp., *F | Baro. Press, —~ B, Stole
Tubing e 12 New Mexico
1. R Gq % CO 2 % N 2 f % H,S Prover Mete: Run Taps
7822 0.700 |
FLCW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Duioction
NO. Frover X Otlifice Press, Dift, Temp. Press, Temp. Pross, Temp. of
ls‘":: Siz= p.s.q. hy, 'F p.5.1.q. i P-B.0q. 'F Flow
sl 2% 3/4n 1613 7 days
1] 90 57° 3 hours
E
5.
RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
. Cocllicienl - Pressure Flow_ Temp. Gravity Super Rate of Flow
-V hPm Factor Factor Compress.
NO. (24 Hour} P, Fi, Fyq Factor, Fpv Q, Mcld
t 112.3650 102 1,0029 0.9258 1.000 1171
2. b RTINS eV
3.
A e e
5.
NO. R Temp. *R % z Gas nguld Hydrocarbon Halfo Mcl/bbl.
A.P.l. Gravity of Liquid Yiydiocarbons Degqg.
i _1 Spectfic Gravily Separalor Grs XX XXXXXXX
2. Specific Gravity Flowing Flutd XXX XX
3. Caitical Prossure y P.S.0.A. P.S:1A.
4. Critical Temperature R R
5.
1625 2 2,640,625 2 2 T
P n
RoT iy P R T RITRE e - _1.0350 wf " |"._1.0261
v - 89,235 |2,551,390 R -K/ L R -w
2 : 2 n 36Q
3 AOF = Q ke - 1202 '
4 2 - R2
s .
Absoluto Open Flow 1202 ——Mcld @ 15.625 Angle of Slope © Slope, n
Remorka: !
Approved iy Commisaton: Conductd Bys Catlculated By Checked Ry:
' John C. Rector Kenneth E. Roddy
[




NEV IAEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COMMSSION . Form C+122
MULTIPOINT AND OME POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL Revivod 9-1-65
BE% }!3" ‘ van ..( ..;.“ -
Type ‘fosl Terl Dald TN S AT N e
. o . LIRS T £ ‘-\(.]]EJ
Initial (1) Annual [ Speciol | 6-24}79 OUl evnicimay g e
Compuny R Cotnvelton TR TAVISION
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION Gas Co., of New Mexico EXHiBIT NQ é
Pool Formaticn . Unit —y
C -
Blanco Mesaverde ___ASE ) O ..... mlt_tgg/
Completion Date Tutal Liepth Plug Buck TD Klevation Farm 6?1‘.'65?‘.'&‘7?%“--—-‘-.‘-\.»:-—-__
5=17=-79 8275 8265 7175 Gr. .Jicarilla "A"
'ﬁ \'n’lgg,gg K] R Sel Al 4 Petfoiations: Well No.
: 3 2; §§§ ;gégzgégg From 5964 To 6100 22-%
Thq. G170 Wwt. d Sel At Perforationay open end tbg. Unit Sec, Twp, Ryes
2.0625 3.25 1.750 6105 From To . K 24 268 - 4W
Type Weil - Sinyle — indenhoad - G.G. of G.O. Muliiple Packer Set Al County
| Dual - Gas = Gas 7479 Rio Arriba |
#'roducing Thru Resetvolr Temp, *F Mcon Annudl Temp, *F f Haro. Press. ~ &, steie
Tubing’ R 12 New Mexico
L H Gq % C02 % N 2 @ H,S Provor Meter Run Taops
.6091 ’ 0.650 '
FLOW DATA TUSING DATA CASING DATA Duration
NO. Frovet X Orllice Press, Dift, ‘Temp, Press. Temp. © Preso, Temp. of
IS-IT: Size p.6.1.qQ. . hw *F p.6.1.9. L] p.8.bq. °F Flow
Sl 3/4" 1241 1241 14 days
1. 270 627 841 3 hours
2.
EN B - - . - T T
S. -
RATE OF FLOWYW CALCUL ATIONS
Coelitcient Presaure Flow Temp. Grovity Super Roate of Flow
—\/ thm Factor Factor Compress.
INO. {24 Hour) P, Fl. . Feq Factor, Fpv Q, Mctd
1t 12,3650 S | 282 0.9981 0.9608 1.028 3438
2. e , S B
3 ;
4.
5.
N.O. R Temp. *R T z Gas Liquid Hydrocarbon Sgllo Mcl/bbl.
. : A.pP.l. Gravity of Liquid Hydrocarbons Dea. ..
1 Specific Gravlly Separator Gos XINAX XXX XX
2. Specific Gravity Flowing Fluid ¥IX XX
3. - Crlllcal Prossure P.S.LA. - P.S.LLA.
4. Critical Tomperature R R
5.
. 1253 w2 1,570,009 : N 2 ,
NoT P2 e RZ RITRZ Jin__fe - = _1.8637- - ] R " -_1.5950
T - pc'.’___i‘.? pcz__pv2J
853 727,6081842,400
2 .
2 n
3 _ AOF = O R . 5484
Py [T R"Z ’
S
oo £ 5484 0.75
Absolute Open Flow Mclid @ 15.025 Angle of Sicpe © - Slope, n. 22> T
Hemarks; !
Approved 3y Commission: Conducted Uy; Calculated By: Checked By:
John C. Réctor Kenneth E, Roddu Y R
»
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| BEFORE EXAMIMER NUTTER '
' Oll. COMATAVATICN DIVISION S .
<orpens Extist No._2 | Supron Energy Corporation
CASENO. __ kbl & JICARILLA A-22Y
" SW/4 Sec.24,T26N R4W
@ | RIO ARRIBA CO., NEW MEXICO
| .
ZONE STIMULATION ‘
3134 BBLS Gel Weter ‘ 103/4* H-40 Set @ 200" 3
Dakota 196,000 * Sand : CMT'ED TO Sfc W/250'sks 1

{233 BBLS Gel Water
Gallup 62,500 # Sand

CEMENT TOP @ 2150

2280 BBLS Water
Mesa Verde 57,000 # Sand

[ 3 ~

LINER HANGER @ 38I8'

s/8% 26.47 K-55 set @ 4050"

MT'ED W/200 sks

ZONE PERFORATIONS

LAk k1

Lu TT R Z-189 Joints 26" 14
| , LANDED @ 6105
Mesa Verde . 5964 -6I100

243 Joints 21/16" IJ
LANDED @ 7874

BAKER MODEL "R" PACKER
@ 7479

X

o
P,
K

512" 15.5 VK -55 Set @ s8o3r'

CMT'ED W/465 sks

X
IR
FRRX

/

QXX RIAEEBEIN

v
X

Galiup 7537 - 7548
312" 9.27N80 set @ 8275

Jj‘
Dakota 8044- 8214
' 5 == CMT'ED "W/75 sks
TD

-8,275'




:"ri{‘?.:..%;“‘"‘ NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION GOMY:ISSION Revised 11-1-58
in Southesat Nev Mexico
NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO FACKER-LEAKAGE TEST Well
e
Operator_ SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION lease__ Jicarilla "a“ No. 22-y
Location
of Well: Unit_Xx Sec._ 24 Twp._ 26 North Rge. 4 West County i
. Type of Prod. Method of Prod. Prod. Medium
Name of Reservoir or Pool  (0il or Gas)  (Flow or Art. Lift) (Tbg. or Csg.)
pper
Completion Mesaverde ’ Gas Flow Tubing
Lower _
Completion Dakota - Galiup Gas Flow Tubing
PRE-FLOW SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA
pper|Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of SI press. | Stabilized?
Compli Shut-in _5-28-79 time shut-in 2 days psig 1222 Yes or No
Lower| Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of SI press. Stabilized?
Compl| Shut-in 5-28-79 time shut-in 7 _days psig 1613 | (Yes or No) No.
] FLOW TEST NO. 1
ormenced at (hour, date)* 9:00 a.m. 6-4-79 Zone preducing (Upper or Lower): rower
“Time Lapsed time “Pressure Prod, Zone :
(hour, date) sinceit Upper Compl. ] Lower Compl., | Temp. Remarks
9:00 a.m. i
6-4-79 -0~ 1222 1613
9:15 a.nm.
6-4-79 15 min, 1223. 377 55°
9:30 a.m. o : i
el ‘—4—7°~ - Rk o Rt~ 23— S T ;:1:: T T :2:; B PR 36 TR 2 S [T R T —— x;
9:45 a.m. ' ' ;.
6-4-79 45 min, 1223 231 56° |
10:00 a.m, !
6=4~79 1_hour 1223 197 560 i
12:00 noon ;
6-4-79 3 hours 1223 _-90 57° ;
Production rate during test
0il: -__BOPD based on Bbls. in Hrs. Grav. GOR
Gas:. . - HCPPD; Tesved thru \UJ. 3TiCe Or HMeler }. orifice o L
MID-TEST SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA ,
pper|Hour, date 9:00 a.m. Length of S1 press. Stabilized?
Compl| Shut-in  5-28-79 time shut-in 77 gaus osig 1241 (Yes or No) ng
.ower|Hour, date 12:00 noon Length of SI press. Stabilized?
Compl| Snut-in 6-4-79 4 time shut-in 10 days _psig 1627 (Yes or No) o
. FLON TEST NO. 2
ommenced at (hour, date)®*  9:30 a.m. - 6-14-79 § Zone producmg fpper or Lower)spyppor
Time Lapsed time Pressure _ [Prod. Zone ‘
hour, date) | since 3% [|Upper Compl. | Lower Compl. Temp. Remarks
9:30 a.m. .
6-14-79 . =Q= 1241 . 1627 H e
9:45 a.m. -
6=14-79 15 min. 576 1629 -60° REEODRE
10:00 a.m. et R E
6-14-79 30 min. 450 1630 -__61° OlL CONSERVATION DIISION
10:15 a.m. .
6-24~79 45 min. 397 1630 61° Sudgen)  EXHIBIT NO. "2
10:30 a.m.
6-14-79 1 hour 364 1630 62° CASE No._LblZ
12:30 a.m. i
6-14-79 3 hours 270 1630 { 62°
Production rate during test ' ‘ ‘
0Oil: BOPDVbased on_ ____Bbls, in Hrs. __Grav. GOR .
Gas: MCFPD; Tested thru (Orlflce or Meter): _ orifice ‘ '
REMARKS ;

I hersby certify t.hat the information herain eont-ainod is true and complete to the best of my

knowledge. ‘
. Opere_.tn'r‘ SUPRON FENERGY CORPORATION :
o Approved: 19 f f
8. New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission By Kenneth E. Roddy "’%
By Title Production Superintendent
g - Title . - Date September 18, 1979




NOAYRVEST NE¥ MEXICO PACKER LEAKAGE TEST INSTRUCTIONS

1. A packer leakags test sball be comsenced oa esch mulitiply cospleted
well witbio sevea days after sctual completion of tbe wel), and annually
thereafter a0 prescribed by the order authorieiog the multiple completicn.
Such teste shall also be commenced on all multiple cospleiions witbin
soven days folloving recompletion snd/or cbemical or fracturr treatsent,
acd vheoever remedial vork has besn done oa s well during whiub tbe packer
or the tubicg bave boen disturbed. Teots sball aleo be tauen at any time
that coammunication 18 suspected or vhen requested by tbe Commission.

2.
the
t

3. Tbe packer leakage test ahall comsence vben both szones of the duald
completion are mdut-1s for presasure stabilisation. Both szones shall re-
majn sbut-ip uatfl the well-bead pressurs in sach has stadilized, provided
bowerver, that they need oot remain shut-in more than sevea days.

4. TYor Plov Test Mo. 1, one zons Of tde dual completion shall be produced
at the normal rate of production while tde otber zone remasns shut-inm.
Such test shall be continuad for seven days in tbe case of a gas well and
for 24 hours 1o tbe case of an oil well. Note: If, ob an initisl packer
leakage test, & gas well is being floved 16 THe atmosphere due to the lack
of a pipeline connection the flow period shall bs thres hours.

At least 72 bours prior to the commencement of ady packer leakage test,
eperator oball notify the Commimaion in writing of the syact tias ths
t 10 to >0 commenced. Offset operators shall also be so notifiad.

5. JFollowing completion of Flow Teet No. 1, tbe well sdall again be sbut-
in, ip sceordance with Paragraph 3 above.

6. Flow Test No. 2 shall be conducted even though 0o leak was indicated
during Flos Test ¥o. 1. Procedure for Flov Test No. 2 is to be the same
a8 for Flov Test No. 1 except thst thbe previously produced sone shall re-
main sbut-in while the scae wbich was previously sbut-ic is produced.

P s5.7,.G,

7. Pressurss for gsn-1000 tests musi be messured on each sooe with a
deadveight pressure gauge at tims intervals as folliws: 3-bour tests:
inmedisntely prior to tbe beginnipg of esch flov-pericd, at fiftedn-mipute
intervals during the firat bour tberecf, and at bourly intervals there-
after, Sacluding ons pressure measurement imaedistely prior to tbe con-
clusion of each flov period. 7-day tests: immediately prior to the
beginning of each flov period, at least one time during each flov period
(st spproximately the midway poiot) and immedistely prior to the coa-
clusion of each flov period. Other pressures smay be taken as desired, or
may be requested on vells which have previously ahown quesstionable test
data.

24-5GUr G111 Fone Test pressures, tbhrougbout the entire t
shall be cozticuousiy measured aad jecorded with recording pressure
gavges, thy accuracy of which must be checked at lesst twice, once at the
begioning and opce at the end of each teat, vith a deadveight pressure
gauge. If a well 1o & gas-0il or an oil-gas dual coapletion, tbe record-
fug gauge ehall de required on tie oll zone only, vith deadveight pressures
as required abave being takeo on the gas zone.

8. The results of the sbove-describted tests sball be filed in triplicate
within 18 days after completion of the test. Tests shall de filed with
the Aztec District Office of the Nev Mexico Oi) Conservation Cosmission on
Nortbvest New Mexico Packer Leakage Teat Fora Revised 11-1-58, vith all
dendveight pressures Sodicated thereon as well as the flowing temperatures
(gas zoaes only) and gravity asd GOR (oil monee obniy). A pressure versus
time curve for sach zons of sach test shall be constructed oo the reverse
side of the Packer leakage Tust Forz with all deadveight pressure pointe
taken ipdicated thereons. Yor oil zones, ths pressurs curve sbould also
indicate all key pressure changes which may be reflected by the Tecordisg
gauge charts. These ey pressure changes abould also be tabulated on the
front of the Packer lLeakage Test Form.
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HULTIPOINT AND OME POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WCLL

NEW MEXICO Oll. COHSERVATION COMMSSION

Form C-122

Nevised Qe}e68

ek n o e
l ARV Y s CLIN wL VI S I TN
Typo Teot et Tmie | DT R Ao JTTE
@ lnlliul [:_] Annual [ Speetal 6-4- ol conera
[_6mpuny T Jo—jComneetion ‘ hJON
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION Gas Company of New Mexico SoefM  EXKHIBIT NO, §]
Posl Formation Unit -+
CASE kb
Basin Dakota SE Nb'm b < —_—
Completion Date Totu] biepth lug Buck TL lovatien t'arm or Lease Home —
‘ 5«17-79 8275 8265 7/75 & Jicarilla "A"
e . - R Perlorutionas well No,
I 3 L 1g. : ?533 3328:599; From 8044 To 8214 22-%
Thq. Eize L d Set AV Peorforatitona: Unit Sec. Twp. Rye,
2.0625 3.25 1,750 7874 |from 7836 To 7842 K 24 26N 4w
Type Well = Sinyle - Nradeniicad -. G.G. of G.Q. Multiple Packer Ee1 AL Co\;nly
- Dual - Gas - Gas 7479 Rio Arriba i
Froducing Thru Rescivolr Temp, *F Meon Annual Temp. *F | Baro. Press. ~ By Stote
Tubing @ 12 New Mexico -
L H Gq % CO, % N, % HyS Prover Meler Run Taps
7822 0.700
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Duration
NO. Provet X Otifice Press, DI, Temp. Press. Temp. Pross, Temp. of
ls'":': B Size pes.lq. hy °F p.6.Lg, o p.8.0,q. o F Flow
-
sk (2" 3/4" 1613 7 days
1. 90 57° 3 hours
2.
Y T = S p———— - — = =
q.
5.
RATE OF FfLLOW CALCUL ATIONS
. Coclliclent » Pressure Flow‘ Temp. Grevity Super Rate of Flow
- v hoPm Factop Foclor Compress.
NO, {24 Hour) Pm Ft. Fq Factor;, Fpv Q, Mckd
1 12,3650 102 1.0029 0.9258 1,000 1171
2. e e e e s ]
3.
4.
5.
NO. R Temp. *R % z Gas Liquid iHydrocarizon HHaiio - Mci/bbl.
A.P.l. Grovity of Liquid Hydrocorbons Deq.
1. SpecHic Gravity Separator Gus XXXX XXX XX
2. Specilic Gravity Flowing Fluid XX XXX
3. Critical Pressure N P.S.1.A “.8.0A, .
A. Criticol Temperaturo R n
S.
Ty T e S . _1.0350 o % . 1.0261
4 -—1 v 2 7 . 3 X3
T 89,235 |2,551,390 R°-W LR -8R
2
2 a
3 AOF = @ i - 1202
4 ".2 - sz
5
Absalute Open Flow 1202 Mcfd @ 15.025 | Angle of Slope © stope, 073
Remaorks: !
Approved iy Commission: Conductad BBy Caleuvlated By: Chezked Ny:
John C. Rector Kenneth E. Roddy

T A e e

i b




ST T -

NEY! IAEXICO OllL. COliSERvATION COMMSSION Form C-122
MULT!POINT AND OHE POINT. BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL Revisoid 9-1:03

TET RSN T AT N AV RS P WA T e Ot W b RS ey

BEFORE X AMDED NUTTE
- Type ‘Teat Tent Data | R
i SPNSERV AT Y N
’ [n“ig} DADHUUI DS})OCIU‘ 6~14+479 OIU- (.:(Ji\f‘sl.i\‘-l\l‘ AN Df\lb ON
S — — it e NO.__ ()
B L SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION Gas Co. of New Mexico At ) 42 [~
Posl Formalien = Tt (| S_‘tv —
i Blanco Mesaverde o T -
Comptleilon Date Total Lepth Ping Bueek TD 2levation Yarm or Lease Name
5-17~-79 8275 8265 7175 Gr. . Jicarilla "A"
S m \-ui)g.gg K . Sel At 4 Petlotalions: Well No.
i : : ?; §§§ 9&9;@33 From 5964 To 6100 22-x
Thq. Size wit. d Set Al Potforollones Open end tbg_ Unit Sec. Twp, Rye.
» 2.0625 3.25 1.750 6105 From To K 24 26N 4w
Type Well = Single - Bradenhead - G.C. or G,Q, Multiple Packer Set AL County
Dual - Gas - Gas 7479 Rio Arriba | g
- Froducing Thru Reservolr Temp, °F Meon Annucl Temp. °F | Baro. Press. — R, Stote "1
i Tubing’ 8 ’ 12 New Mexico
L H Gq % COQ % N, % st Provor Meater Run Tops
_ .6091 0.650
L FLOY DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Duration 5
i NO Frover X Orlilce Press. D1, Temp, Piess. Temp, *  Presa, Temp. of f
1 | Line Size p.g.l.q. bw °F p.5.0.g. or p.olg. F Flow |
st { 27 3/4" 1241 1241 ‘ 14 days ‘
D i 270 627 841 _ 3 hours
L 2.
LR ‘ T S )
H AT
L s. . .
| RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
Coefliclent Pressure Flow Temp. Groﬂty Super Rote of Flow 3
—\/ thm Factor Faclor Compress. -
INO. (24 Hour) P, Fe . Fq Foctor, Fpv ©, Mcid ;
— 1 | 12.3650 | ‘ 282 0.9981 0.9608 1.028 3438 1
— 2-
| 3.
- z'
. 5'
NO R Temp "R % 2 | Gas Liavid Hydiecerbon Rette . - '  Mci/bbl
- : A.P.l. Gravlty of Liquid Hydrocosbons Deq.
- V. Specific Grovily Separntor Gas XAXXAXX XX
L 2. Specilic Gravity Flowing Fluid XX XXX
L 3. Critical Prossure .S.LA. . P.S.1.A.
L 4. Critical Temperoture R n
5. .
P 42353 w2 1,570,009 . 2 2 Tn
B Nol P2 Pu RS RT_wZ | ¢ =_1.8637 - m[ i3 ~| = 1.5950 - -
— P2 . p? p2
| ! 853 1727,6091842,40 ¢ v
2 .
o 2 n
R E AGF = O R - __5484
B 4 R? - R?
. S
Absolute Opon Flow 5484 . Mclid @ 15.025 Angle of Siope © Slope, n 9. 75
+ H!morkul : ! '
- Apptoved Ly Commission Counducted By; Calculaoled By; Checked By:
|
SRR S John C. RB&Eor Kenneth B. Rgddu
i
L]




Page 1
1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
: ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMEHNT
2 0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Bldg.
3 . Santa Fe, New Mexico
19 September 1979
4
EXAMINER HEI}_RING
5
8 }
IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 )
Application of Supron Energy Cor-) CASE
8 poration for a dual completion ) 6662
and downhole commingling, Rio )
9 Arriba County, New Mexico. )
)
os s T S
5k
33 ,
zecf nj BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter o e
=k 31 | : : ‘
- 12
$ij
>ﬁ ‘ 13 4
jgjj  TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
S35 "
% . o APPEARANCES
16 For the 0il Conservation . Ernest T,.. Padilla_ Esq.
' " "Division: Legal Counsel for the Divisionq
” State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
18
18
For the Applicant: William F. Carr, Esqg.
20 CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
, Jefferson Place _ ’
21 : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
2
2
24
.3

e ANl 5 A L 3T S0 K b e e w2 e e e e e h e o el




I NDEKX

RUDY MOTITO
Direct Examination by Mr. Earr

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

10

1n

EXHIBITS

12

A ¥eo, New Mxico 37501
]
i
{

13

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIEL: SHORTHAND AEPORTER

3030Plazs. Blanca (108) 4712462

1 Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
15 Applicant Exhibit Two, Sketch

18 Applicant Exhibit Three, Document

17 Applicaht Exhibit Four, Well Log

18 Applicant Exhibit Five, Back Pressure Test

19 Applicant Exhibit Six, Back Pressure Test




10

$18) 47124682

New lliwm“ 875401
i

12

13

Sants Fe,

CERTIFIZD: SHORTHA! ID REPORTER
3030Plaza Blanea

SALLY WALTON BOYD

16
17
18

19

R P RCE SRS

~

11

Page

MR. NUTTER: Call next Case HNumber 6662,
MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron Energy
Ccrporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner, my
name is William F. Carr, Campbell and Blaék, P. A,, Santa Fe,
appearing on behalf of the applicant and I have one witness

who needs to be sworn.

(Witness sworn.)

RUDY MOTTO
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

< 18

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A My name is Rudy Motto, Bloomfield, New
Mexico.

Q And how do you spell your last name?

A M-0-T-T-0.

Q Mr. Mottom, by whom are you employed and

in what capacity?
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A Supron Energy Corporation, Area Superin-
tendent at Farmington, New Mexico.
0. Have you previously testified before this

Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a mat-
ter of reéord?

A No, I have not.

0. Would you briefly summarize your work ex-
perience for the Examiner?

A Yes. I've been employed by Supron Energy

Corporation for a period of twenty-five years as production

_and _operation supérintendent in various.places:. also pibe- .l .

line construction and well drilling and completion.
0 While employed by Supron have you partici-

pated>in a number of educational programs through the com-

A I have, the various programs in different

areas of my work.

0 Are you familiar with the application of
Supron in this case?

A I am.

0 Aré you familiar with the area involvead
in this case?

A Yes, I am.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, are the witness®

qualifications acceptable?

b ek

B T

pany? Y | -
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B 1 MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.
2 ) Mr. Motto, will you briefly state what
3 Supron is seeking with this application?
4 | A Yes. We're seekiig approval £4 dowmhala
5 commingie our Jicarilla "A" No. 22-Y Well, located in Unit K

8 of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba

7 County, New Mexico.
8 Q Will you please refer to what has been
9 marked for identification as Supron's Exhibit Number One,
ass. 10 - . Sy .
35 a8 and explain to the Examiner what it is and what it shows?
2: ’:’g 11—— o e S R R T IR S BA A T TRTAII R AR ./‘..n T __‘.'“111»’ B e L .
A6§=! ‘AI' T 2o - PP S e RV RV ITE L i O O S T S A BN .:.upax_.n.gq s
i:‘- T 12
;535 offset operator plat showing Supron Enexgy Corporation's
> g 3= 13 : . N .
:jg 3 leases, Consolidated 0Oil and Gas leases, McHugh and Mobil
-
G8E " . '
01l Company leases,
15 - - -—— e e — - - LR - ¥ .- ®L . e e e
ﬂ AL3T WS ndve Spoltuied —— tile oranye co.Lor
16 is the Suérbn'Eﬁergy %A" 22-Y Well. The green is Mesaverde
17 . ‘ . .
completions on ours and offset operator wells. The blue
18 \ . ;
circle is Gallup completion on Supron and offset operator
19
wells, and the red circle is the bakota completions on Sup-
20
ron and offset operator wells.
21
0. What does the yellow block indicate?
74 ,
A The yellow block is the well that we are
23
seeking approval to commingle and the dedication area of thig
2% ;
well is the southwest guarter of Section 24.
.

1 . 0. And what zones are you proposing to com-




1 mingle?

2 A We are asking for approval to commingle

3 the Gallup and Dakota zones. 3

4 0 Are there other wells in the area in which
5 these zones are downhole commingled?
6 A Yes. The Jicarilla "A" No. 8 in the north-
7 west quarter of Section 23 is commingled downhole in the
8 same zonas.
9 0. Will you ref.er‘to what --
gﬁgg 10 MR. NUTTER: All thvee? All three of the
:§ TR S -
P3ad o |
§§§£ 12 A No, sir, we're only asking for two zones
ggég 3 to be commingled.
“33 L . MR. NUTTER: Okay, so this well is to be
15 - comminglied in Gallup and —-
16 A, And Dakota.
bbbbbb Rl MR. NUTTER: -- and Dakota?
18 A Yes, sir.
b MR. NUTTER: And the No. 8 over here in
20 Section 23 is commingled in Gallup and Dakota?
2 A Yes, sir.
z MR. NUTTER: But you would alsqy dual com-
B plete this iv'ell in the Mesaverde?
# A That is correct.
- :

MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahzad.

T R e e L e T ok fe i e e L il e

{
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1 Q. {Mr. Carr continuing.) Will you refer to
2 what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number
3 Two and explain to the Examiner what this is and what it
4 shows?
”5’ - A ExhibitENumber Two 1s a diagrammatic sketch
8 of the subject well, showing surface casing, size 10-3/4, j
7 set at 200 feet and cemented to the surface with 250 sacks :
8 of cement. j
9 Thé intermediate casing, which is 7—3/8£hs, ?
gggé 10 26.40 pound pipe, set at 4050 feet, cemented with 200 sacks "
SRR, %;g ——————— T orcemene. .
ggjs ? 5-1/2 inch liner set at 8037 feet and |
> 8 gh 13 .
;géi 3-1/2 -- and that was cemented with 465 sacks of cemrent.
- @8z " And 3-1/2 inch liner set at 8275 feet 'and'_

) - cemented with 75 sacks of cement.

16 It also shows the Dakota zone perforations
17 to be from 8044 feet to 8214 feet. That zone was pérforated
. and fractured using 3134 barrels of gel water and 196,000

pounds of sand.

20 It also shows the Gallup zone to be perfor-
7 ated from 7537 feet to 7548’-feet. That zone was fractui’ed
2 with 1233 barrels of gel water and 62,500 pounds of sand.

o = We have a packer set above that zone, a
2 Raker Model "R" ‘Packer, at 7479 >feet, and the Mesaverde 2zone
25

is perfbrated from 5964 feet to 6100 feet, and that zone was

T A i 0 S i e 0 e Sufi e Bt s N S T e 6 n e el D0 R L e i e ke st e e e e L R
. . B SRl T e T s R et 0 A e

-~
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fractured with 2280 barrels of water and 57,000 pounds of

sand.
It also shows the strings of tubing. The
lona strirg of tubing is 2-1/i0th IJ tubing landed at 6105

e~

feet, and the short string of tubing, which is 2-1/16th IJ.
MR. NUTTER: That would be the long string

A Let's see, I'm sorry. The short string

was landed at 6105 feet and the long string was landed with

a Baker Model "R" Packer at 7479 feet.

anticipate that the zones will be fiowing or will they have

to he artificially 1lifted?

A, . We anticipate they will be flowing.

o ‘And has a packer leakage test been run?
A, Yes,-it has been,

0. And the results of that test are marked

for identification as Exhibit Number Three, is that correct?
A That is correct.
0. Now I would like to direct your attention
to what has been marked for identification as Supron's Ex-
hibit Number Four, which is the well log, and ask you to

explain that to the Examiner.

A Exhibit Number Four is an induction gamma

Q Is the well currently being produced?
LTI T _\LA‘_AAZ T 'No ’ it i‘s ) nOt . ; T I T I m e e T T T
0 When the well is put on production, do you




— 1| ray log which was run on the well.
2 This log shows the top of the Mesaverde
3 zone at 5480 feet. The perforations are marked with red
4 | dashed iﬁi'ries down through the pbint lobkout from 5964 feet
5 to 6100 féet. It shows the top of the Gallup zone at 7502

é feet and the perforations from the Gallup zone from 7537 feet

N T T

7 to 7548 feet, and shows the top of the Dakota zone to be at

e

8 8020 feet with perforations shown at 8044 feet 46 feet, 48

9 feet, and 50 feet, and 8060, 62, 64, 66, and 68 feet.

' gggg 10 Now this log does not show additional per-
‘ VVVVVVVV ;;;g n forations at 8208, 10, 12, énd 14 feet, and these perforation* ’
G ggiz 12 | were put in the casing using the "A" No. 8 log and overlaying|
| ;fag B | it on this because we could not log that section of the hole.
; 553 “ . Q Will you now refer to what has been marked
B { for identi'ficati_on as Exhibit Number Five and review this
16 foz; ‘the Examiher? 77777
n A Exhibit Number Five is a New Mexico 0il
18 Conservation Commission Multipoint Back Pressure Test on the

19 Basin Dakota formation and that should be the Basin Dakota

20 and Gallup formation. 1It's the commingled zone.
e | This test briefly shows the flow rate of
2 this well to be 1171 Mcfd, with an absolute open flow of

M“; = 1202 Mcfd, with a shut-in pressure of 1613 pounds. |
2 0 Will you now refer to what has been marked
25

for identification as Exhibit Number Six and review this for .

~i
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1 the Examiner?
2 A Exhibit Number Six is the Multipoint Back
3 Pressure Test for the Mesaverde zone of this same well. The
¢| o flow rate of this well was 3438 Mcfd with an absolute open |
5 flow of 5484 Mcfd and shows a shut-in pressure of 1241
6 pounds. | ,
7 Q. Mr. Motto, in your opinion are the pres-
8 sure differentials in the zones to be commingled such as to
9 prevent migration between zones?
oFs 10 : - ‘
sggg A Yes. I believe they are, in that we ex-
g;éi n pect very marginal flows from these and we expec¢t the well
ggg; 235 be of a marginal classification, Which means that they
:arél: 13 will be continuously flowing.
35:3
°s " 0. Do you have independent pressure data on
® the zones that are to be commingled?
wl oo A No, we do hot. n
7 Q And what are you basing your conclusion
1 on that you will ‘not have the migration?
9 A We expect this well to be of a marginal
20 classification and as such will ke on the line at all times:
& The pipeline pressures in that area run below 300 pounds at
2 all times,v and I do not believe that there can be camin.glin’ ,
2 of zones Qith a lower line p:fessure than shut-in pressure
24 on either zone.
® i ' 0 You have examined pressures in ioffsetting

T i Y bt I i ain L LY At AN
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wells that are completed in these zones?
A, Yes, we have.
0 And their pressures are in excess of any

cinated line pressure?

[be

an

t

o

A That is so.

Q Mr. Motto, will this well be equipped so
that the pfessure from each of the zones can be determined?

A It is not. In the Gallup and Dakota zones
it is not equipped that way.

Q Are gas condensates being produced?

pending outcome of this hearing; however, the well is expecte&
to make small amounts of condensate and natural gas.

o) and do you believe that the fluids have --

that will be produced will be compatible?

A - Yeg,. T do.
[0} Do You have a recommendation to make to
the Examiner as to the allocation of production between

the commingled zones?

A No. Except that we would like to get with |
the District Supervisor of the Commission and ask him to
meet with us and agree on some allocation of gas and 0il out

of each producing zone.
o In your opinion will»gréhfing this appli-

cation result in the recovery of hydrocarbons that otherwise

.\IV,M )
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1| would not be produced?

2 A Yes, very much so. We think that we could j
3 not produce either zone without -~ without commingling.

4 & In your opinion will granting the applica-_
5 tion be in the interest of conservation, theiprevention of

6 waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

7 A, Yes. This -- we have common ownership of

8 | the leases on this well and surrounding area.

9 0. Mr. Motto, were -- have you reviewed Ex-

10 hibits One through Six and can you testify of your own know-

NN T PN PR
H

o0y - DU C P

1€AgETas UG TUIE L accuracy?

D AT1462
o 87301

(oot

A Yes, I have, and they are accurate to the

Noew Mex
-l
N

best of my knowledge.

3934Plaz. Blanca
Santg Yo,
-t
[}

" MR. CARR: Mr, Examiner, at this time we
1 ‘would offer Applicant's Exhibits One fﬁféuéhvsix;‘
16 MR NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
17 through Six will be admitted in evidence.
18
19
CROSS EXAMINATION
20 :
BY MR. NUTTER:
21 - s P
Q Mr. Motto, you have no pressure information
22 R X
on either the Gallup or the Dakota formation in this well,
23
is that correct?
24 . v
A That is correct, sir. We only have the
25

commingied pressure, which is on the Multipoint Back Pressure

W TR
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Test, of 1613 pounds.

0 But we have no way of knowing what the
differential is between the two zones.

A No, sir.

0 B Whefher there's any cross flow between -
those zonesror not.

A No, sir.

0 You have no production data on either of
the two 2zones separately?

A No, six, we cannot produce it until we --

0 Well, you're not going to be able to get

any individual production if we give you approval to com-

mingle it. Didn't you take any tests prior to the time you

commingled it?

A No, sir.
0 Before you opened the other zone up? You
have no individuai tests on either zone?

A No, sir.

0 Well then you stated that you expect to
meet with the District Supervisor of the Division and arrive
at an allocation formula, what information are you going to-
be able to give him that you can't give us here today?

A Hopefully on offset wells producing from

the same horizons in those formations.
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0. I think you could have gotten that informa-
tion and brought it here today, Mr. Motto. I don't see how
we can approve this without any information at all to go on
as far as pressure or production allocation is concerned.

MR. CARR: Mr. ;utter, would it be appro-
enable the applicant to put together pressure data and then
réopen the case at a later date?

MR, NUTTER: 1I'Qd be rost happy to.

MR. CARR: Okay, at this time we'd@ like

b of o SRR LN o o B e e

VAMWMY o S '
MR. NUTTER: And I think since this Examine#

started hearing the case --

MR, CARR: Yes, that we bring it back be-

~r

MR. NUTTER: -- it ought to come back be-

MR, CARR: All right.

MR. NUTTER: I think with that information
in mind we should continue the case and as far as I know,
I'11 be hearing the docket on October 17th.

MR. CARR:; Okay, we would request that it
be docketed on that date. |

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6662, then, wili

be continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held
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" record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

T Ml o R A T AR 35 AR
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Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Humber 6662,
MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron Energy
Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
- B HR.VCARﬁ: Miy it please the Examiner, my

name is William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,|

appearing on behalf of the applicént and I have one witnass

—-who needs to be sworn.

{(Witness sworn.)

RUDY MOTTO
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q © Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A, My name is Rudy Mptto,‘Bloomfield, New
Mexico. |

Q And how do?you spell your last name?

A M~O-T-T-0.

Q Mr. Mottom, by whom are you employed and

in what'capacity?




Page 4
1 A Supron Enerqy Corporation, Area Superin-
2 tendent at Farmington, New Mexico.
3 Q Have you previously testified before this

. 4 Commission and had your credengials accented and made a mat- -
5 ter of record?
& A No, I have not.
7 : 0 Hould you briefly summarize your work ex-
8 perience for the Examiner?

9 A Yes. I've been e’iﬁployed by Supron Energy

! gEég 10 Corporation for a period of twenty-five years as production
: 3-8 ’
g zo28 © " ! and operation superintendent in various places; also.pipe~ | -
Lo iggi 12 line construction and well drilling and completion.
; " N
-}
: ;E éi 13 0 While employed by Supron have you partici-
f <=3 , .
; Ny ' o . ;
? 3% " pated in a number of educational programs through the com-
1 pany?
16 A I have, the various programs in aifferent
17 areas of my work.
8 Q0. Are you familiar with the application of
® Supron in this case?
20 A - X am.
b Q Are you familiar with the area involved
2
in this case?
— a ‘
» : A Yes, I am,.
- 2
MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, are the witness'
25

! qualifications acceptable?

T e S A i B+ e ol et s G
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¢

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are,
Q. Mr. Motto, will you briefly state what
Supron is seeking with this application?

— - _—— e % ) DN Cele W W
‘e'Yeé EeeXKing appioval Lo duwiiiole

h8 Yss.
commingle our Jicarilla "A" No. 22-Y Well, located in Unit K
of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

Q Will you please refer to what hés been

marked for identification as Supron's Exhibit Number One,

and explain to the Ezaminer what it is and what it shows?

H

offset operator plat showing Supron Energy Corporation's
leases, Consolidated 0il and Gas leases, McHugh and Mobil
0il1l Company leases.

Also we have spotted ~- the orange color
is the Supron Energy "A" 22-Y Well. The green is Hesaverde
cohpletions on ours and offset operator wells. The blue
circle is Gallup completion on Supron and offset operator
wells, and the red circle is the Dikota completions on Sup-
ron and offset operator wells. |

Q Vhat does the yellow biock indicate?

A The yellow block is the well that we are
seeking approval to commingle and the dedication area of thig
well is the southwest quafter of Section 24. |

o 2nd what zones are you proposing to com-

e D R T R e e r_.xnlolt m:mber One is a well locatiorﬂ
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mingle?

A We are asking for approval to commingle
the Gallup and Dakota zones.

0 | Are there otﬁer wéils in the area in which
these zones are dovnhole commingled?

A Yes. The Jicarilla "A" No. 8 in the north-
west quarter of Section 23 ié comminglied downhole in the
same zones.

13 Will you refer to what --

MR, NUTTER: All three? A1l three of the

A No, sir, we're only asking for two zones
to be commingled.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, so this well is to be

cormmingled in Gallup and --

A -- <;A d Dakota.
MR. NUTTER: -- and Dakota?.
A Yes, sir. |
' MR. NUTTER: And ﬁhe No. 8 over here -in
Section 23 is tommingled in Gallup and Dakota? |
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: But yqﬁ»would also dual com-
plete this well in the Mesaverde? |

A That is corxect.

| ' MR. NUTTER: Okay, go a2head.
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4} (Mr. Carr continuing.) Will vov refer to
what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number
Two and explain to the Ixaminer what this is and what it
shows? ” . - -

A Exhibit Number Two is a diagrammatic sketch
of the subject well, showing surface casing, size 10-3/4,
set at 200 feet and cemented to the surface with 250 sacks
of cement,

The intermediate casing, which is 7~5)8thsLA

26.40 pound pipe, set at 4050 feet, cemented with 200 sacks

P P VIR —— -
X ¥ [t T T T T T T T I T S S

5-~1/2 inch liner set at 8037 feet and
3-1/2 -- and that was cemented with 465 sacks of cement.

And 3-1/2 inch liner set at 8275 feet and
cemented with 75 sacks of cement.

It also sho&s thedDakota zoné perféfééiohs‘
to be from 8044 feet to 8214 feet. Tﬁat zone was perforated
and fractured using 3134 barrels of gel water and 196,000
pounds of sand.

It also shows the Gallup zone to be perfor-
ated from 7537 feet to 7548 feet. That zone was fractured
with 1233 barrels of gel water and 62,500 pounds of sand.

We have a packer set above that zone, a

Baker Model "R" Packer, at 7479 feet, and the Mesaverde zone

is perfdrated from 5964 feet to 6100 feet, and that zone was
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fractured with 2280 barrols of water and 57,000 pounds of
sand.

3 It also shows the strings of tubing. The

4] long string of tubing is 2-1/16th IJ tubing landed at 6105 |
5 feet, and the short string of tubing, which is 2-1/16th IJ.

6 ' MR. NUTTER: That would be the long string. j

7 :N Let's see., I'm sorry. The short string

HENOASIHS e

- |
8 was landed at 6105 feet and the long string was landed with
a Baker Model "R" Packer at 7479 feet. ‘

Fa . TR YR T
b
[ -]

0% .
sgfg Q Is the well currently being produced?
Al nesd - ';',:M_,,Fig":;;',:,4,:!’.:': = e mr e e e sk LR e S e .' “,._'*“_f,‘”"/‘""‘ TR, . PA— ‘_,—‘.“‘,‘._
i -l
— ;535 12 Q When the well is put on production, do you
: 5 O -
5‘ jéég - 18 anticipate that the zones will be flowing or will they have
| <3 : '
; nye ) .
;]4 to be artificially 1lifted?
5
! A We anticipate they will be flowing.
] ,16 1} And has a packer leakage test been run?
v A Yes, it has been.
18
Q And the results of that test are marked
19
for identification as Exhibit Number Three, is that correct?
20 .
% That is correct.
21 : ‘
o Now I would like to direct your attention
2 ;
to what has been marked for identification as Supron's Ex-
— 23 i
o hihit Number Four, which is the well log, and ask you to
24
explain that to the Examiner.
% X
| A Exhibit Number Four is an induction gamma
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19

ray log which was run on the well.

This log shows the top of the Mesaverde
zone at 5480 feet. The perforations are marked with red
dashed lines down through tha point lookout from 5964 faet
to 6100 feet. It shows the top of the Gallup zone at 7502
feet and the perforatiohs from the Gallup zone from 7537 feet
to 7548 feet) and shows the top of the Dakota zone to be at
8020 feet with perforations shown at 8044 feet 46 feet, 48
feet, and 50 feet, and 8060, 62, 64, 66, and 68 feet.

Now this log does not show additional per- f

LULdvions at 84uUB, 1V, 1<, 4nd 14 LeeTt, and theéé”ﬁéifaration#

were put in the casing using the "Af-No. 8 log ahd overlaying
it on this because we could not log that section of the hole.

Q. Will you naw refe£5t§ what has been marked
for identification as Exhibit Humbér Five and review this
for the Examine:? o 7 S

A Exhibit Number Five is a New Mexicoroil
Conservation'Commission Multipoint Back Pressure Test on the
Basin Dakota formation and that should be the Basin Dakota
and Gallup formation. 1It's the cémhingled zZone.

" This test briefly shows the flow rate of

this well to be 1171 Mcfd, with an absolute open flow of
1202 Mcfd, with a shut-in pressure of 1613 pounds.

Q ' Will you now refer to what has been marked

for identification as Exhibit Humber Six and review this for -
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the Examinerx?

A ixhibit Number Six is the Multipoint Back
Pressure Test for the Mesaverde zone of this same well. The
Q flow rate of this well was §438 Mcfd with an absoluté«npen_
flow of 5484 Mcfd and shows a shut-in pressure of 1241
pounds,

Q Mr. Motto, in your'opinibn are the pres-
sure differentials in the zones to be commingled such as to
prevent migration between zones? |

A Yes. I believe they ara, in that we ex~

to be of a marginal classification,”whiCh~means tﬁat they
will be continuously flowing.

o Do you have indepéhdent‘pressura data on
the zones that are to be commingled?

A i No, w2 do nct.

Q@  -And what are you ﬁasing your conclusion
on that you will not have the migration?

\ A We expect this well to be of a marginal
classification and as such will be on the line at all times.
The pipeline pressurcs in that area{run below 300 pounds at
all times, and I do not believe'thé# ghere can be comminqlin*
of zones with a lower line pressure:tﬁan ghut-in pressure

on either zone.

0. - You have examined pressures in offsetting g
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wells that are completed in these zones?
A Yes, we have.

0. And their pressures are in excess of any

anticipated line pressurxe?

A That is so.
Q Mr. Motto, will this well be equipped s0
that the pressure from each of the zones can be determined?

A I+ is not. In the Gailup and Dakota zones

it is not equipped that way.

Q Are gas condensates being produced?

[P S PO e iy

FR - WeT QXS noT L-"J.v'\.i.uv.biig”t:_ié weii at all

pending outcome of this hearing; however, the well is expecté
to make small amounts of condensate and natural gas.

0 | And do you believe fhat the fluids have --
that will be produced will be compatible?

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you have a recommendation to make to
the Examiner as to the allocation of production between

the commingled zones?

A No. Except that we would like to get with
the District Supervisor of the Commission and ask him to
meet with us and agree on some allocation of gas and oil out

of each producing zone.

Q In your opinion will granting this appli-

cation result in the recovery of hydrocarbons that otherwise 3

4
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would not be produced?
A Yes, very much so. We think that we could
not produce @ithexr zone without -~ without commingling.
Q ~ In your oﬁiﬁion’will granting the applica-

tion be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of
waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A ‘?es, This -~ we have common ownership of
the leases on this well and surrounding area.

0. Mr. Motto, were ~— have you reviewed Ex-

hibits One through Six and can you testify of your own know-

e e e e i e e B s e e
Vonomrmrs omes. oo Tamairaies WMoV a Nty
—— ATy e e —— P R s

A Yes, I have, and they are accurate to the

best of my knowledge.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, at this time we

would offer Applicant's Exhibits One through Six.

MR NUTTER: Applicant.'s Exhibits One

through Six will be admitted in evidence.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Motto, you have no pressure informatiow;
on either the Gallup or the Dakota formation in this well,

is that correct?

A That is correct, sir. We only have the

commingied pressure, which is on the Multipoint Back Pressurﬁ‘
o _ “M o o i

1
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Test,‘of 1613 pounds.

Q But we have no way of knowing what the
differential is between the two zones.

A No, sir.

0. Whether there's any cross flow between
those zones Sr not.

A No, sir.

Q , You have no production data on either of
the two zones separately?

A No, sir,'we cannot produce it until we --
we can get approval to produce it.

o ,7 Wall, you're not‘goigg to be akble go Qet

any individual production if we give you approv#l to com-
mingle it. Didn‘t‘you{take any tests prior to the time you
commingled it?

B - No, sir.

Q Before you opened the other zone up? You
have no individual tests on either zone?

A No, sir.

o Well then you stated that you expect to
meet with the District Supervisor of the Division and arrive
at an allocation formula, what inforﬁation are you going to
be able to give him that youn can't give us here today?

A Hopefully on offset wells producing from

the same horizons in those formations.
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1 Q I think you could have gotten that informa-
2 tion‘and brought it here today, Mr. Motto. I don't see how

3 ve can approve this without any information at all to go on

4 | as far as pressure or production allocation is concerned.

3 MR. CARR: Mr. MNutter, would it be appro-

6 | priate at this time to request that this be continued £o

7 enable the applicant to put together pressure data and then

8 reopen the case at a later date?

8 MR. NUTTER: I'd be most happy to.
ofs: 10 MR. CARR: Okay, at this time we'd like |
ol | ,
Q :. '_ ,‘
zE833 1| e o
Fzes i o o D g-
3535 12 : MR. NUTTER: And I think since this Examine# k
; Fe » ;
;géh 13 | started hearing the case -- » , j
38 H “ MR. CARR: Yes, that we bring it back be-

16 § fore you.

16 -MR., NUTTER: -- it ought to come back be-
17 | fore me. -
18 | MR. CARR: All right.

MR. NUTTER: I think with that information
in mind we should continue the case and as far as I know,

I'1l) be hearing the docket on Octobet 17¢h.

be dockated on that date.

19
20

21

2z | MR. CARR: Okay, we would request that it
23

2 MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6662, then, will
2

be continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held
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at this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. October 17th, 1979.

(Hearing continued.)
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY ¥. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
& CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
¢ Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
7 by me; that the said transcript is 4 full, true, and correct
8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
9 ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
ofs.
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Exaniner llearing - Wednesday - Scptember 19, 1979 Docket Na. 36-79
- - h 3

2

SE 6659:

l

CASE 6660:

CASE 6661:

_~CISE 6662:

T e

CASE 6663:

CASE 6664:

CASE 6647:

_requirements and a finding that the’ drilling of a well &t an unc¥thodox locdtion 339 fee; from the .

‘of its Jicarilla "A" Well No. 22Y located in Unit K of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 4 West,

Application of Texas Pacific 0il Company, Inc. for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard
provation unit, Lea County, Ncw Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a
160-acre non-standard gos proration unit comprising the S/2 NE/4 and N/2 SE/4 of Section 14, Town-
ship 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Cas Pool, to be dedicated to its J. W. Cooper Well No. 8 at
an unorthodox location 2010 fcet from the North line and 2310 fecet from the East line of said
Section 14,

Application of Amoco Production Company for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New llexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit disposal of
produced brine in several urlined surface pits located in Sections 27, 34 and 35, Townshlp 18 South,
Range 31 East.

Application of B. & W. 011 Reclaiming for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the NE/4 NE/4 NE/4
of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 26 East,

Application of LaRue and Muncy for an exception to R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, secks an exception to the casing-cementing rules of Order R-111-A to permit a
well to be drilled in Unit C of Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, lLec Queen-Grayburg Pool,
to be cased by setting surface casing at the top of the salt, circulating cement on the ofil string,
and omitting the intermediate casing required by R-111-A; applicant further requests special rules to
apply to all of Sections 15 and 22 of said township to permit additional wells to be completed in the
same manner.

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion

to produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing and to commingle and produce the
Wildhorse Gallup and Basin-Dakota zones through a parallel tubing string.

Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing
< IR IRd 2330 fEeU Lo e Wesd 1ine ol Seclion 30, Towusiiip 23 “SGuth, range 36 nast, Jaimat
Cas Pocl, 43 nccessary to offectively and eificiently drain that portion of the existing proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

Application of Doyle Hartmaa for an unorthodox well location, two non-standard proration units and
approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 27, Towmn-

ship 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Pool, to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company s Harrison
Well No. 1, and also a 120-acre unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and SW/4 SW/4 of said Section 27 to

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locaticn 330 feet from the South and West lines
of the section; applicant further seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding
that the drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an
existing proration unit which cannot be so. drained by the existing well.

(Continued from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

CASE 6665:

CASE 6666:

CASE 6667:

Appliication of O. H. Berry for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant;
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Seven Rivers well to be
located 1650 fect from the North line and 330 feet from the Bast line of Section 15, Township 24
South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, the NE/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend
the boundarizs of the Potash-0il Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 22 and 23, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 29 East, and Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 30 East.

Applicaticn of Exxom Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, Eddy County, Bew Mexico.  Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a 377.57-acre non-standard gas proratiocn unit comprising
Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 and the N/2 N/2 of Section 36, Township 26 South, Range 25 East, and Lots 3 and

4 and the HIZ NW/4 of Section 31, Township 26 South, Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a Morrow test
well to be located in Unit A of said Section 36.

Application of Exxon Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, an unorthodox well location, and
eimultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styléd cause; seeks the
approval of a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 10, “Township 21
South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to its A. J. Adkins Com Well No. 1
located in Unit L, and to its Well No. 2, at an unorthodox location 1659 feet from the North and West
1lines of said Section 10.




CAMPBELL Anbp BLACK. r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M, CAMPBELL
BRUCE D. BLACK
JEFFERSON PLACE

MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL

WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEZXICO 87501
PAUL R. CALDWELL

POST OFFICE BOX 2208

TELEPHONE (5C5) 988-4421

Auguet 28, 1979

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
01l Conservation Division
Department of Energy and Minerals
‘ Post Office Box 2088
! Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:
Enclosed herewith, in triplicate, is the appli-

cation of Supron Energy Corooratlon for Downhole Comming-
. ling and Dual Completion, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

‘4 P S RN o JI S Ol B - A
: —e-Suipron-Energy Cobpovation ¥8EUSIEs that chis case
i 3 - T 1o ~F 3 s L
be sget for the cxaminer hearing to be held on September
19, 1979.

Very trulj yours

o

William F. Carr

A

WFC:tn
Enclosure

cc: Mr., William Jameson
Supron Energy Corporation
Building V., Fifth Floor
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231
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OIL CONSERVATION DIBISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION _
FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING AND cask_ (LG22
DUAL COMPLETION, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, Supron Energy Corporation, by and through its

ﬁndersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il

¥ Downhoie Couwuingiing and Dual Comple-

Congervation-Division 5% DSmN
tion and in support therect respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Jicarilla "A" Well
No. 22Y located 1,710 feet from the west line and 1,850
feet from the south line of Section 24, Township 26, North

"Range 4 West, N.M.?.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

2. Applicant proposes to commingle in one string of

tubing in said well production from the Wildhorse Gallup |

and Basin Dakota 0il Pools.

3. Applicant seeks approval to dually complete said well
to produce the Mesa Verde formation, Blanco Mesa Verde

Pool, through a second string of tubing in said well.

4, The completion of thie well will be in such a wanner
as to effeétively prevent communication between the Wild-
horse Gallup and Basin Dakota Pools and the Blanco Mesa

Veide Pool and will result in thé greater recovery of

hydrocarbons.
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5.

correlative rights including those of all offset operators

Granting the application will prevent waste, protect

and will be in the interest of conservation.

WHEREFORE Applicant requests that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or one of the Division's duly
appointed examiners, and that after notice and hearing as re-

quifed by law, the Commission enter its order granting the appli-

cation.

CAMPBE%L'AND'BLACK,”P}A;

Respectfully submitted,

By
iam
Attorneys for Applicant
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

S
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BEFORE THE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING AND casE__ (b (2
DUAL COMPLETION, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, Supron Energy Corporation, by and through its
undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il

Conservation Division for Downhole Commingling and. Dual Comple-..- L.

1. Applicant is the operator of the Jicarilla "A" Well
| No. 22Y located 1,710 feet from the west line and 1,850
feet from the south line of Section 24, Township 26, North

Range 4 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
2. Applicant proposes to commingle in one string of
tubing in said well production from the Wildhorse Gallup
and Basin Dakota 0il Pools.

3. Applicant seeks approval to dually complete said well
to produce the Mesa Verde formation, Blanco Mesa Verde

Pool, through a second string of tubing in said well.

4. The completion of this well will be in such a manner

as to effectively prevent communication between the Wild-

; horse Gallup and Basin Dakota Pools and the Blanco Mesa

~'Verde 'Pool ‘and will result in the greater recovery of

hydrocarbons.
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5.

Granting the application will prevent waste, protect

correlative rights including those of all offset operators

and will be in the interest of conservation.

WHEREFO@E Applicant requests that this application be set

for hearing before the Commission or one of the Division's duly

appointed examiners, and that after notice and hearing as re-

quired by law, the Commission enter its order granting the appli-

cation.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBE%L AND BLACK, P.A,.
! - :

1lliam ¥. Carr
Attorneys for Applicant
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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OIL CONSERVATION DIBISION «/i
| NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION :

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING AND cASE  (,(GZ
DUAL COMPLETION, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, Supron Energy Corporaction, by and through its
undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il
Conservation Divigion“fp:rDownhOIe,Gommingliﬁgwand~Dualrcoﬁ§Ieg'

tion and in support thereof respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Jicarilla "A" Well
No. 22Y located 1,710 feet from the west line and 1,850 .
feet from the south line of Section 24, Township 26, North

Range 4 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexicc,

2. Applicant proposes to commingle in one string of

tubing in said well production from the Wildhorse Gallup

and Basin Dakota 0il Pools.

!

4 ,

i 3. Applicant seeks approval to dually complete said well
]

| to produce the Mesa Verde formation, Blanco Mesa Verde

Pool, through a second string of tubing in said well.

4. The completion of this well will be in such a manner
as to effectively prevent communication between the Wild-

horse Gallup and Basin Dakota Pools and the Blanco Mesa

PR BTN S

“Verde Pool and will result in the gfééfer recovery of

' hydrocarbons.




|
! 5. Granting the application will prevent waste, protect
i correlative rights including those of all offset operators

and wil) be in the interest of conservation.

WHEREFORE Applicant requests that this application be set

for hearing before the Commission or one of the Division's duly

gn i oms

i appointed examiners, and that after notice and hearing as re-

quired by law, the Commission enter its order granting the appli- |

cation.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL AND -BLACK, PyA.- - -
i

[yt gt ——

By
ry

Attorneys for'Appliéant
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

t
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
}%ﬂ CASE NO. _ 6662
/ Order No. R- (J32¢(

IAPPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

FOR A  DUAL COMPLETION AND DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, RIO ARRIB

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

| ORDER OF THE DIVISION <::§V<LL”“//
\BY THE DIVISION: o " _ |

.
h This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on

&&{ab&v 17,1979 . 19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before

Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day of gﬁgﬂ// ’ 1999 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

-

pnd the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

Te}

-lJ'.n the premises,
FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

.matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Corporation .

=T

eeks authority to complete its _Jicarilla "A" Well No. 22Y

: NOax . located in Unit K of Section 24 + Town-

‘iﬁip 26 North , Range 4 West , NMPM,

‘ ‘
County, New Mexico, as a dual  completion (conventional). to

. —odd- T, i

E&roduce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing and

tc commingle and produce the Wildhcrse Gallup and Basin-Dakota

T ey

zones through a parallel tubing string.

— et e e e

f

] TR



) “+ha rrpesed
(3) That the mechanics of &a—ﬁzegeaed dual completion

‘li are feasible and in accord with good conservation practicesiluna»'w ay

Ye Ploeco Metavordle. Gt bne v K. .%u.g_f&l;&u

| C4)Mmummfnawa}WD~ﬁ0/¢_,M _
o~ Ko 5 eatirsthe pHH Lo /72—5%

““'ﬂ;, &4 Ohbas 1.572 o O

ey ’Tluw- ‘ag,w,&om /ud«u» h‘ AA&M fﬂ-»




(10) Thit Ko dgglecamt dbornll Lo pomemttid F
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| IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: —

b
(1) That the applica nhMVSup on Energy Corporation

! -
i d to complete its Jicarilla "A"

Well No. 22Y ; located in Unit K of Section 24

?

| Township 26 North » Range 4 West , NMPM, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, as a dual completion(conventional)
; I L] I (3 ,j
. (tubinglennsy |
ot}

to produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing and

to commingle and produce the Wildhorse Gallup and Basin-Dakota

’
zones through a parallel tubing string.c« MM
] S ————————
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